
Planning / Building / Code Compliance / Environmental / Collaborative Planning Team (CPT) 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) / Local Transportation Commission (LTC) / Regional Planning Advisory Committees (RPACs) 

 

Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

                 PO Box 347 
     Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
760.924.1800 phone, 924.1801 fax 
        commdev@mono.ca.gov 

                                                                                    PO Box 8 
                                                              Bridgeport, CA  93517 

760.932.5420 phone, 932.5431 fax 
                                                                www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 
 

AGENDA	
February 11, 2013 – 9:00 A.M. 

Town/County Conference Room, Minaret Village Mall, Mammoth Lakes 
Teleconference at CAO Conference Room, Bridgeport 

 
*Agenda sequence (see note following agenda). 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
3. INTRODUCTION OF NEW COMMISSIONERS & ELECTION OF CHAIR & VICE-CHAIR 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  December 10, 2012 (no meeting January 14) – p. 1 

 
5. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
6. ADMINISTRATION  

A. Proposed 2013-14 Overall Work Program (OWP) priority discussion (Mary Booher) – p. 5  
B. Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP): Consider Resolution R13-01 

(originally R12-09) amending the 2012 RTIP to reallocate funding from the Waterford Gap 
project to the Mammoth Creek project (Ray Jarvis) – p.13 

C. MAP 21 update (Gerry Le Francois) – p. 17 
D. 2014 RTIP considerations, including interregional MOU status (Gerry Le Francois) – p. 43 
E. LTC priorities for 2013 (requested by Commissioner Johnston) 

 
7. LOCAL TRANSPORTATION ISSUE: Signage on I-5 at Hesperia (requested by Commissioner 

Lehman) 
 
8. TRANSIT 

A. Eastern Sierra Transit Authority (ESTA)  
1. Fiscal Year 2012-13 Program of Projects (POP): Approve Resolution R13-02 

programming $93,323 in federal funds, adopting a POP with ESTA as subrecipient, and 
authorizing executive director to sign associated certifications and assurances for public 
transit services in Mono County (Jill Batchelder) – p. 48 

2. FY 2012-13 California Transit Security Grant Program (CTSGP) - California Transit 
Assistance Fund (CTAF): Approve Resolution R13-03 allocating $14,188 for transit vehicle 
storage security fencing and authorizing executive director to sign necessary grant 
documents (Wendy Sugimura) – p. 55 

B. Yosemite Area Regional Transportation System (YARTS) update  
C. Consider submittal of letter stating that a Section 5310 grant application by the Inyo-Mono 

Association for the Handicapped (IMAH) to purchase a replacement vehicle to provide elderly 
and disabled specialized transit from the west of Benton to Bishop was derived from the  
 



Planning / Building / Code Compliance / Environmental / Collaborative Planning Team (CPT) 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) / Local Transportation Commission (LTC) / Regional Planning Advisory Committees (RPACs) 

 

 
Coordinated Public Transit – Human Services Transportation Plan for Inyo and Mono counties 
(Wendy Sugimura) – p. 58  

 
9. CALTRANS  

A. Interregional Transportation Strategic Plan (ITSP) overview 
B. Proposed changes to the Caltrans Urban Boundary 
C. Report activities in Mono County and provide pertinent statewide information  
 

10. INFORMATIONAL: High Point Curve Updates 13 & 14 
 

11. UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS   
 

12. ADJOURN to March 11, 2013  
 

*NOTE: Although the LTC generally strives to follow the agenda sequence, it reserves the right to take any 
agenda item – other than a noticed public hearing – in any order, and at any time after its meeting starts. The 
Local Transportation Commission encourages public attendance and participation. 
 

 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, anyone who needs special assistance to attend this meeting can 
contact the commission secretary at 760-924-1804 within 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to ensure accessibility 
(see 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130). 

 
 



1 
 

Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

                 PO Box 347 
     Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
760.924.1800 phone, 924.1801 fax 
        commdev@mono.ca.gov 

                                                                                    PO Box 8 
                                                              Bridgeport, CA  93517 

760.932.5420 phone, 932.5431 fax 
                                                                www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
December 10, 2012  

 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: Tim Hansen, Hap Hazard, Larry Johnston 

TOWN COMMISSIONERS: Jo Bacon, Sandy Hogan, Matthew Lehman  

COUNTY STAFF: Scott Burns, Gerry Le Francois, Jeff Walters, Garrett Higerd, Mary Booher, C.D. Ritter  

TOWN STAFF: Peter Bernasconi, Jessica Morriss 

CALTRANS: Forest Becket 

ESTA: John Helm, Jill Batchelder, Brian Macklin 

GUEST: Kelly Garcia 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chair Matthew Lehman called the meeting to order at 9 

a.m. at the Town/County Conference Room, Minaret Village Mall, Mammoth Lakes, and Commissioner Hazard 
led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Jeff Walters reported snow stakes installation on airport road and shoulder grading on 
Convict Road. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

MOTION: Adopt minutes of Special Meeting October 15, 2012, as submitted. (Bacon/Johnston. 
Ayes: 4. Abstain due to absence: Hazard, Hansen.)  

 
3. CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION: Commissioner Lehman read aloud certificates of appreciation to 

departing Commissioner Hansen, who noted a tremendous amount of work even in a slow economy gave him 
high hopes for the future, and Commissioner Hazard, who cited numerous LTC and Caltrans accomplishments 
in Tri-Valley and more to do. Commissioner Bacon thanked Hazard for his efforts in securing highway signs 
honoring veterans, and Commissioner Lehman added that people were thankful to see the signs.  

 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 1) Hogan: Mobility Commission meeting canceled due to lack of quorum. 
Transit workshop scheduled in January. MLTS coordinating committee receives $300,000/yr from Measure R 
fund, 18 meetings since May. Looking at budget for various projects, some need environmental review by 
USFS. 2) Lehman: Received a call from Bill Cockroft regarding cutback on night transit due to budget cuts. 
Cockroft went to council, where John Helm addressed issues and found money from road maintenance fund. 
Make sure transit is available, and stay on airport road issues. Ambulance drivers consistently complain about 
that road. 3) Hazard: On sample ambulance ride, the road was the least of his concerns. Look for funding that 
doesn’t impact other projects. Political sign enforcement by Caltrans: Significant cover-up and wagon-circling 
occurred. Sign issues were not resolved, and different operational standards existed. He urged LTC follow up to 
ensure equitable and equal enforcement throughout Mono. He will seek damages, has hired an attorney. 
 

4. ADMINISTRATION  
A. Amendment #1 to the 2012-13 Overall Work Program: Mary Booher said staff changes were not 
shown in red-line, but could be in January.  

Commissioner Bacon questioned Work Element 200-12-0. Scott Burns noted several efforts blend together 
with updates of Town and County Housing Elements. Sustainable communities grant also has that focus. 

1



2 
 

Commissioner Hogan noted Appendix B was missing some headings.  
Commissioner Johnston noted >$1 million spent. Would 10 full-time people working on this be enough to 

get all work elements done? Wendy Sugimura will take three-year project to BOS in January.  
Hogan mentioned importance keeping grants as priorities to avoid additional processes.  
Johnston thought some completion dates might get pushed back. Put planners full time on it. They’d be 

hard pressed to get it done along with regular work. Is time frame realistic? Booher noted hurdles are not 
always known or what other projects could come forward. She urged more thought into those dates.  

Booher noted deliverables list gives feel for accomplishments.  
Could amendment be adopted today? Rollover can’t be claimed till this is approved.  
Forest Becket had no time to talk to Booher and get headquarters approval. Funds include other grants. 

Caltrans was looking only at Rural Planning Assistance (RPA).  
Options: Bring back, approve now, or approve with non-substantial changes by Caltrans. Hogan wanted 

existing commissioners to vote on it.  
  
MOTION: Approve 2012-13 Overall Work Program Amendment #1 subject to non-substantial 
changes by Caltrans. (Bacon/Hogan. Ayes: 6-0.) Commissioner Hazard asked why it hadn’t gotten 
Caltrans review/approval. Booher indicated not getting it to Caltrans in time. 

 
B. Non-motorized Transportation: Scott Burns indicated verbiage had been incorporated into LTC 
Handbook and a standard has been set. Program managers have taken non-motorized seriously. A unique 
situation exists because LTC commissioners are also on Town and County staff. Will be reflected in Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) update. The focus on complete streets includes non-motorized. Lots of main street 
pedestrian, trails emphasis.  
 At RPAC meetings Commissioner Hansen brought up continuing bike lane signage all the way to Buckeye 
Road, with another widening from Buckeye to sheep ranch, then north past Devils Gate. Work’s been done, and 
he’d like to see it continue. Widen shoulders on Twin Lakes Road and create huge loop.  
 Scott Burns noted Bridgeport has the county’s first designated in-town bike lane.  
 Commissioner Bacon asked if Mono Planning would look at Casa Diablo IV pipelines. Scott Burns recalled 
it did not come up in companion geothermal project, but Mono and Town will look at this issue.  
 Commissioner Johnston expressed concern with what happens when project comes in. How does review 
occur? He cited issues with chip seal on US 395 and no bike lanes at Meridian intersections (cyclists have only 
gutter or sidewalk). Nitty gritty is missed when preliminary plans are proposed, getting from broad perspective to 
implementation.  
 Peter Bernasconi indicated that Town staff does not prepare maintenance plans for striping projects. 
Reconfiguring will occur with Safe Routes to School. Johnston thought it would have been an easy fix, a last 
little step of modifying striping by foot or two in normal process. Bernasconi described 20-40 hr to do striping 
plan, Town does not have capacity. Johnston wanted input from user groups to tweak maintenance projects as 
well. Bacon recalled maintenance going to council, not LTC. Commissioner Lehman acknowledged a need to 
change at town level. Commissioner Hazard saw a whole new kettle of fish with maintenance. Johnston 
suggested calling Eastside Velo to ask for input. Integrate at levels where can with little projects as well as big 
projects. Non-motorized should be a routine step in process. 
 
C. Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP): Town requested this item be continued. 
Peter Bernasconi noted the grant didn’t fund entire segment, need to refine cost estimates. A $661,000 grant for 
Waterford has not been signed yet.  

7. LOCAL TRANSPORTATION ISSUE: Meridian Boulevard School Sign with Flashing Lights. 
Drivers find it irritating. Peter Bernasconi indicated operation from 7 a.m. to 3 p.m. school days, not holidays. 
Commissioner Lehman started looking at all signs on Meridian; maybe stop approving so many. Commissioner 
Hazard noticed chain control signs in town unreliably turned last several years, sometimes with days of dry road. 
Commissioner Johnston noted Coleville’s flashing light for school zone is controlled by school district. Maybe it 
could happen here. Lehman confirmed flashing lights as a grant requirement. Scroll message sign at MHS? 
Approved by planning commission. 
 
8. TRANSIT 

A. Eastern Sierra Transit Authority (ESTA) update  

2



3 
 

1) ESTA operation of Red Line buses: John Helm introduced Brian Macklin, Mammoth’s operations 
supervisor. ESTA is operating town routes with new buses via a grant funded by US Forest Service (USFS). 
Primary use was Reds Meadow shuttle, but now year-round to MMSA. Two diesel-powered bus models 
seat 37, have a low floor design, one step entry. Ramps replace wheel-chair lifts (cinders gum up 
hydraulics), with greater disabled accessibility.  

Helm dispelled rumors about snow operation. Auto-chains work well in most conditions, buses also 
have hard chains. Ski racks? Buses 102” wide, maximum allowable width. Ski design/snowboards would 
not fit in racks. Greater room in interior of bus, easier boarding.  

Macklin has driven all equipment for last seven years, has firsthand operation of MMSA and ESTA 
buses. He noted that during last storm, buses had outstanding traction from Canyon Lodge onto Lakeview, 
a very slick spot. Is loading gear onto bus a problem? People need to become accustomed, comfortable 
bringing gear inside. Riders seem pleased. Taking boards to seats works well. Upholstery dampness? 
Super-intense Scotch guard fabric, 8” fans installed on dashboard. 

 
2) Lakes Basin trolleys: John Helm saw 50% increase in ridership since 2009-10 directly attributable 
to bike path. Bike trailer has 12-bike capacity, two on trolley front. When demand has exceeded capability, 
people wait for next 30-min trolley. He has coordinated with Town staff on need. Added bike transportation 
into grant, awarded money to purchase three-bike racks on bus. Trailer capacity increased from 12 to 18. 
Turn-around area does not allow larger trailer. Total of 21 bikes can be transported, up from 14.  
 Will this satisfy weekend need? At absolute maximum demand times it may not. Increase trolley 
frequency. Town Council has funding constraint. Another trolley would change to 20-minute frequency. 
Commissioner Lehman suggested funding from elsewhere or charging bikes. Fare could be charged to 
everyone or just to bikes, but runs absolutely counter to what everyone wants to accomplish – cars off road. 
Are riders doing laps because they don’t want to ride uphill? Riders Lots of families, multiple times are no 
longer transit. Larger trailer pulled by separate vehicle? Possibly. Could USFS discuss more trolleys? No 
operating funds from USFS. Commissioner Lehman saw a 50% increase now as great.  

 
3) Transit Facility Improvements: Jill Batchelder cited significant parking increase from previous 
impound yard. Large project will be phased in, with lighting work on building and initial parking lot. Fencing 
funds next year. Ultimate goal is 30,000-square foot paved area, covered parking, lighting, decreased 
omissions, wash bay to keep vehicles clean.  
 Covered bays? Awaiting design, looking for 30 vehicles. Solar panels atop? ESTA has talked with Town 
about it. Commissioner Johnston recalled counties at annual conference noted no local cost on solar, 
handled by independent people. Whole facility could be powered with no energy costs if constructed strong 
enough. Commissioner Hazard suggested looking at Sierra Nevada breweries in Chico, where solar IS the 
roof, avoiding massive structure. Has PTMISEA been applied for? See how design part comes through. 
Smaller project with $146,992. Funding for eight years has been allocated, so provide plan to develop 
facility at Mammoth Lakes. 
 
4) Quarterly Operating Data Review: Jill Batchelder cited passenger fare as $.43, very low. Routes 
doing well include Mammoth Dial-A-Ride, Lakes Basin, Reno, and Lancaster. Mammoth Express ridership 
is down, but efficiency has increased. Why trolley decrease even with high visitation? Reduced service 
hours due to funding. 

 
B. Yosemite Area Regional Transportation System (YARTS): Scott Burns noted Hogan and Hansen 
have been involved. YARTS met Nov. 5, last meeting of 2012. Overall YARTS ridership was down 2% due to 
hantavirus scare, low-water-year impact on waterfalls. East side increased, with Tuolumne service added. Stay 
course with Tuolumne service with info. Losing YARTS members from Eastside: Hansen and Bauer. Members 
don’t have to be supervisors. Madera County not participate yet? Less resistance. Fresno ultimately will join, 
Tuolumne doing study, Manteca interested. Commissioner Hogan indicated a paranoid group in Madera harps 
on old Yosemite Valley plan to keep cars out of valley. Commissioner Hazard attended RCRC last week, where 
a new representative was present. A significant turnover in board suggests a fresh approach from Madera in 
offering to outreach and form partnerships.  
 

9. CALTRANS: Caltrans is gearing up to offer newly elected officials a sit-down with Caltrans in January. 
Commissioner Bacon requested new councilman Raimondo be included. 

 

3



4 
 

10. QUARTERLY REPORTS: 
A. Town of Mammoth Lakes: Peter Bernasconi reviewed projects under way and planned. Commissioner 
Johnston commended work, grants, and longtime projects. 

 
B. Mono County: Garrett Higerd reviewed projects, highlighting Rock Creek Road rehab. A walk of the route 
from top down identified issues not visible from aerial photo (widen four culverts, bridge improvements, arch 
culverts). A 4’ bike climbing lane is planned. Gerry Le Francois is working on the environmental process. 
Commissioner Hazard noted Rock Creek Road pedestrian bridge across creek in addition to existing structure. 
Developer agreed earlier on to do it faster, cheaper than agency. Private alternative to explore. 
 Commissioner Hansen suggested taking advantage of torn-up streets to lay conduit and create backbone 
distribution system.  
 A sum of $750,000 was designated to rehab airport road. Commissioner Johnston wanted to fix cracks, fast 
forward as priority. Higerd noted a time frame to get projects through. Maybe STIP funding would take too long. 
LTC could determine source of funding and consider other funding options. 
 
C. Caltrans: Forest Becket reported American Disabilities Act (ADA) access on June Lake sidewalks. High 
Point Curve is approaching final paving in January. In wintertime?! Tom Meyers is retiring, and McElroy and 
Zemitis will take his projects. Conway Summit: Retaining wall upgrades, flat work.  Restroom facilities, new 
panel displays, shelters, more large-vehicle parking, and turn pockets are proposed. Commissioner Hansen 
noted demolitions of Crestview, but some structures will remain. Add new sheds later. Keep sand shed, 
housing, truck storage. Commissioner Johnston noted lighting has shielding, but some Caltrans facilities don’t; 
i.e., Sonora Junction. Becket noted moving north on US 6 for 8’ shoulders, also north of Bridgeport. 

 
11. INFORMATIONAL 

A. MAP-21 (Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century): Gerry Le Francois noted new federal 
legislation: TE (Transportation Enhancements) became TA (Transportation Alternatives), and formulas 
changed. Southern counties do better in STIP process. Mono does poorly when population factor is 
involved. Maybe ask LTC to lobby.  
 

B. High Point Curve Update #12 
  

12. UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS: 1) OWP ( % completion?); 2) new commissioners; 3) future project 
discussion; 4) MAP-21 update; 5) RTIP continued  

 
13. ADJOURN to January 14, 2013.  

Prepared by C.D. Ritter, LTC secretary 

4



 
 

 
Mono County 

Local Transportation Commission 
PO Box 347 
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
760- 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax 
monocounty.ca.gov 

PO Box 8 
Bridgeport, CA  93517 

760- 932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax 
 

Staff Report 
 

February 11, 2013 

 
TO:   Mono County Local Transportation Commission 

FROM:  Gerry Le Francois, Principal Planner 
   Mary Booher, Administrative Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  2013-14 preliminary Overall Work Program (OWP) priorities 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Receive staff report regarding proposed projects for the 2013-14 Overall Work Program, and provide 
direction to staff. 
 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:   
The 2013-14 OWP allocations are estimated to by $216,000 for RPA and $130,000 for PPM.  Rollover 
from 2012-13 will be available, but no estimates are available at this time.  RPA rollover is limited to 25% 
of the annual allocation or $54,000. 

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:  N/A 

RTP / RTIP CONSISTENCY:   
The OWP provides funding and support studies for the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP). Some work items will be used for future RTP and/or RTIP 
projects.  

 
DISCUSSION:   
According to Caltrans guidelines, the first draft of the 2013-14 OWP is due to District 9 no later than 
March 1, 2013.  This ensures that Caltrans staff will have sufficient time to review the projects and 
determine whether they are appropriate for OWP funding.  Once staff has completed 3rd quarter 
invoicing, we will make estimates of available rollover, and be better able to determine how much money 
is available for rollover from the 2012-13 OWP.  The final draft of the OWP will be approved by the 
commission in April, in order to be submitted to District 9 by the May 1 deadline.  Compliance with this 
schedule ensures that we are approved for funding effective July 1, 2013. 
 
Attached is a list of the status of current projects, and the proposed budget for these and the new 
projects proposed for the 2013-14 OWP.  Also attached are project descriptions for the new proposed 
projects. 
 
At this meeting, staff will be available to answer any questions from the commission and will be looking 
for and input from the commission.  Staff recommends presenting all proposed Work Elements to 

5



 
 

Caltrans for review, in order to ensure Caltrans approves the use of this funding for these projects prior 
to completing the final OWP.   
 
 

6



WE Description Type of WE Town County ESTA

100‐12‐0 2013/14 OWP Development and Approval ongoing 6,000.00$        8,000.00$             

101‐12‐0 2011/12 & 2012/13 OWP Admin ongoing 10,000.00$     16,000.00$          

102‐12‐2 Town Commission Support completed ‐$                 

103‐12‐0 Local Transportation Commission Staff Support ongoing ‐$                  12,000.00$          

200‐12‐0 Regional Transportation Plan
ongoing‐incorporating 
SGC Grant 7,500.00$        80,000.00$          

201‐12‐1 Trails 10,000.00$          

300‐12‐0 Transit Planning ongoing 20,000.00$     ‐$                       

301‐12‐4 ESTA Design Plan for Mammoth Transit Facility will be completed ‐$                  ‐$                       

302‐12‐4
ESTA Update of Inyo‐Mono Co Coord. Public Transit‐Human 
Services Trans. Plan will be completed ‐$                  ‐$                       

400‐12‐3 General GIS Services ongoing ‐$                  25,000.00$          

401‐12‐3 GIS Software Licensing and Hardware Procurement ongoing 7,000.00$        7,500.00$             

402‐12‐3 County IT Infrastructure and Support Services ongoing ‐$                  15,000.00$          

403‐12‐0 Pavement Management System
ongoing/county moved 
to WE 903‐12‐1 4,000.00$        ‐$                       

500‐11‐1
Mammoth/Yosemite Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan 
(ALUCP) moved to other funding ‐$                  ‐$                       

600‐12‐0 Transportation Grant Applications ongoing 10,000.00$     ‐$                       

601‐11‐0 395 Corridor Management Plan
due for completion 
6/1/16 18,000.00$     18,000.00$          

Budget Requests

MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PROPOSED WORK ELEMENTS FOR 2013/14 OVERALL WORK PROGRAM

7



WE Description Type of WE Town County ESTA
Budget Requests

MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PROPOSED WORK ELEMENTS FOR 2013/14 OVERALL WORK PROGRAM

602‐11‐2
Main Street Transportation Facilities Implementation and 
Financing Plan

due for completion 
2/28/14 30,000.00$     ‐$                       

603‐11‐1
Main Street Revitalization Plan for US 395 through 
Bridgeport

due for completion 
1/31/14 ‐$                  2,000.00$             

604‐11‐1 Livable Communities completed ‐$                 

605‐12‐2 Mammoth Lakes Stormwater Management Plan
due for completion 
9/30/14 15,000.00$     ‐$                       

606‐12‐1 Sustainable Communities Policy project
incorporated with 200‐
12‐0 ‐$                 

700‐12‐0 Project Study Reports ongoing ‐$                  40,000.00$          

701‐12‐1 Regional Transportation Improvement Plan Maintenance ongoing ‐$                  7,500.00$             

800‐12‐1 Interregional Transportation Planning ongoing 4,000.00$        8,000.00$             

801‐11‐2 General Bikeway Plan Update completed ‐$                  ‐$                       

802‐11‐2
Municipal Wayfinding and Community Messaging Master 
Plan completed ‐$                  ‐$                       

900‐12‐0
Current Planning and Monitoring and Traffic Management 
Issues ongoing 8,000.00$        1,500.00$             

901‐11‐2 Public Works Standards Update completed ‐$                  ‐$                       

902‐12‐2 Purchase Transportation Data Collection Equipment ongoing 5,000.00$        ‐$                       

903‐12‐1 Long‐range road maintenance/upgrade plan ongoing ‐$                  60,000.00$          

904‐11‐1 Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) Study completed ‐$                  ‐$                       

905‐12‐0 Mining Permit moved to other funding ‐$                  ‐$                       

8



WE Description Type of WE Town County ESTA
Budget Requests

MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
PROPOSED WORK ELEMENTS FOR 2013/14 OVERALL WORK PROGRAM

1000‐12‐0 Training and Development ongoing 5,000.00$        4,000.00$             

New Proposed work elements

Mammoth Lakes Air Quality Monitoring and Planning ongoing 4,000.00$       

Caltrans / Town Maintenance Agreement 6/30/2014 15,000.00$    

Asset Management Plan 6/30/2014 34,800.00$    
Draft Mobility Element Level of Service Analysis and 
Mitigation Identification 6/30/2014 30,000.00$    

Parking District and Pricing Study 6/30/2014 50,000.00$    

Sidewalk Master Plan 6/30/2014 10,000.00$    

Streetscape Standards Plan 6/30/2014 10,000.00$    

Speed Survey Study 6/30/2014 15,000.00$    

ESTA Short Range Transit Plan 6/30/2014 ‐$                  50,000.00$  

318,300.00$  314,500.00$        50,000.00$ 

TOTAL PROJECTED OWP FUNDING 682,800.00$ 

9



2013/14 Overall Work Program 

Mammoth Lakes Air Quality Monitoring and Planning 

 

Entity proposing project: TOWN OF MAMMOTH LAKES 

 

Contact Name: Jessica Morriss  

 

Contact Phone #: 760-934-8989 ext 225 

 

Contact email address: jmorriss@ci.mammoth-lakes.ca.us 

 

Purpose of proposed work element: The purpose of this work element is offset a 
portion of the cost for the daily monitoring and collection of air pollution data in 
Mammoth Lakes associated with particulate matter created by vehicle use (cinders and 
tire wear) and other emissions in Mammoth Lakes.  The data is utilized to monitor the 
effects of Vehicle Miles Traveled on air pollution and measure the effects of proposed or 
implemented transportation infrastructure improvements and policies.   

 

Proposed deliverables of work element: Daily air quality monitoring and data collection 
in partnership with the Great Basin Unified Air Pollution Control District; transportation 
policies;  

 

Estimated OWP Funding requested: $4,000 

 

Estimated other funding (amount and description): As necessary, Town of Mammoth 
Lakes General Fund: Community Development and Public Works. 

 

10



2013/14 Overall Work Program 

Caltrans/Town Maintenance Agreement 

 

Entity proposing project: TOWN OF MAMMOTH LAKES 

 

Contact Name: Jessica Morriss  

 

Contact Phone #: 760-934-8989 ext 225 

 

Contact email address: jmorriss@ci.mammoth-lakes.ca.us 

 

Purpose of proposed work element:  The purpose of this work element is to update the 
Maintenance Agreement between the Town of Mammoth Lakes and the California 
Department of Transportation, District 9 for maintenance and operation of State Route 
203.  The Maintenance Agreement includes infrastructure and operations, such as 
transit shelters, signals, and snow management. 

 

Proposed deliverables of work element: Meetings with Caltrans staff; updated State 
Highway 203 Maintenance Agreement. 

 

Estimated OWP Funding requested: $15,000 

 

Estimated other funding (amount and description): No other funding is available.   

11



2013/14 Overall Work Program 

Mammoth Lakes Transportation Asset Management Plan 

 

Entity proposing project: TOWN OF MAMMOTH LAKES 

 

Contact Name: Jessica Morriss 

 

Contact Phone #: (760) 934-8989 ext. 225 

 

Contact email address: jmorriss@ci.mammoth-lakes.ca.us 

 

Purpose of proposed work element: The purpose of this work element is to develop a 
comprehensive Transportation Asset Management Plan.  The asset management plan 
will outline a process for resource allocation among transportation assets with the intent 
of supporting decision making based on expressed levels of service, life cycle costs, and 
funding. Development of this document will include the following: 

 Asset inventory and condition assessment 
 Maintenance needs  
 Level of service & performance measures 
 Risk assessment 
 Lifecycle cost analysis 
 Financial planning 
 CIP planning 
 Implementation strategies / decision rules on asset investments and 

management 
  
Proposed deliverables of work element: Transportation Asset Management Plan 
 

Estimated OWP Funding requested: $34,800 

 

Estimated other funding (amount and description):  No additional funding has been 
identified. 

 

 

12



13



14



 

 

RESOLUTION R13-01 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

TO AMEND THE 2012 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (RTIP)  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Mono County Regional Transportation Improvement Program is a multi-modal listing of capital 

improvement projects for which the Mono County Local Transportation Commission has programmed as priority 

projects for our region; and  

 

WHEREAS, the projects identified and programmed in the 2012 Regional Transportation Improvement Program 

have been developed in accordance with the guidelines established by the California Transportation Commission, 

including the performance and cost-effectiveness criteria of the Mono County Regional Transportation Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to reprogram the funding from the Waterford Gap project (PPNO 2596) to the 

Mammoth Creek Gap Closure project (PPNO 2597) as shown in Exhibit A; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mono County Local Transportation Commission hereby 

amends the 2012 Regional Transportation Improvement Program.   

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11
th
 day of February, 2013, by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstains: 

Absent: 

 

 

   

Chair 

Mono County Local Transportation Commission 

  

  

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

      

Stacey Simon, Assistant County Counsel  

 

 

  ATTEST:  

 

   ___________________________________ 

  C.D. Ritter, LTC Secretary 

 

15



16



1 
 

Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

P.O. Box 347 
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
(760) 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax 
www.monocounty.ca.gov 

P.O. Box 8 
Bridgeport, CA  93517 

(760) 932-5420 phone, 932-5431fax 
                                                                               www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 
 
February 11, 2013 
 
 
TO:   Mono County Local Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Gerry Le Francois, Principal Planner 
 
RE:   Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Informational - Receive update and provide any desired direction to staff.  
 
RTP / RTIP CONSISTENCY 
N/A 
 
DISCUSSION 
In July 2012, Congress approved and the President signed into law the first long-term highway 
funding authorization enacted since 2005 (MAP-21). This is a two year transportation bill and 
many of the rules that could impact Mono County LTC are still to be written.  
 
The attached letter from Rural County Representatives of California (RCRC) dated Jan. 7, 2013, 
provides a good summary of key issues Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs) 
may have with MAP-21.  
 
As is sometimes the case with new funding authorizations, this commission may need to act in 
an expeditious manner if proposed legislation negatively impacts transportation funding for rural 
RTPAs. A recent example of this was the America Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 
(ARRA) and state legislation (ABX3-20) that distributed funding based on population.  
 
OVERVIEW: 
The following summary of the main funding categories under MAP-21 is from the Rural Counties 
Task Force (November 2012). 
 
National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) 

 Makes up 52.5% of all federal highway aid apportioned to California, 
 Unless state law is amended, all NHPP funding would be programmed in the State 

Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) for state highways and through 
the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for local roads and transit 
projects 
 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
 Very flexible funding for highways, transit, and other projects, 
 After off the top set a sides, distribution is population based as follows: 

17



2 
 

1) 50% to areas with population of greater than 200,000; population greater than 5,000 
up to 200,000; and areas with a population of 5,000 or less; and 
  

2) The remaining 50% to be used anywhere in the State.  
 
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) 

 Funding is increased by approximately 40% 
 Emphasis on safety data/analysis and states required to provide targets to increase 

highway safety 
 Unsure how this will impact RTPAs 
 In the past, Mono County has not ranked very high for needed safety improvements 

(High Point an exception) 
 
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 

 Replaces the prior Transportation Enhancement (TE) program 
 Similar activities – trail facilities for nonmotorized transportation, safe routes for non-

drivers, turnouts and viewing areas, community improvement activities, and 
environmental mitigation 

 After set asides, distribution is: 
1) 50% of 24 sub allocations by population (includes one sub allocation to CA 22 

urbanized areas >200,000 in population, one sub allocation for areas between 5,000 
and 200,000 in population, and one sub allocation for the rural remainder of the 
state); and 
 

2) other 50% available for expenditure anywhere in state 
a. depending on the ranking criteria, rural areas may have a hard time competing 

for this pot of funding 
 
Other MAP-21 funding categories could include Federal Lands and Tribal Transportation 
Programs and, not directly applicable to Mono County, Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program (CMAQ).The attached summary from the RCTF includes an explanation 
of how the CMAQ category may apply to Mono County in the future. 

 
As is sometimes the case with new funding authorizations, this commission may need to act in 
an expeditious manner if proposed legislation negatively impacts transportation funding for rural 
RTPAs. A recent example of this was the America Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 
(ARRA) and state legislation (ABX3-20) that distributed funding based on population. Staff will 
continue to track MAP-21 developments and report back as circumstances evolve. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 Consolidated Highway Program Structure flowchart 
 RCRC letter dated January 7, 2013 
 RCTF summary of MAP-21, dated November 2012 

 

18



3 
 

 
Source: Highlights MAP-21 AASHTO 

19



Alpine   Amador   Butte   Calaveras   Colusa   Del Norte    
El  Dorado   Glenn   Imperial    Inyo   Lake   Lassen      
Madera    Mariposa     Merced     Modoc     

 

 

Mono    Napa     Nevada   Placer  Plumas   San Benito 
Shasta    Sierra    Siskiyou    Sutter    Tehama     

Trinity    Tulare    Tuolumne    Yolo    Yuba 
  

  

Chair - Kevin Cann, Mariposa County 

First Vice Chair - Nate Beason, Nevada County 

Second Vice Chair – Lee Adams, Sierra County 

Past Chair - Kim Dolbow Vann, Colusa County 

President and CEO – Greg Norton 

Executive Vice President – Patricia J. Megason 

Chief Financial Officer – Karl Dolk 

 

 
 

 

 

 

RURAL COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES OF CALIFORNIA 

 1215 K STREET, SUITE 1650   SACRAMENTO, CA 95814   PHONE: 916-447-4806   FAX: 916-448-3154    WEB: WWW.RCRCNET.ORG 

 
  

January 7, 2013 
 
 
The Honorable John A. Pérez 
Speaker, California State Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 219 
Sacramento, CA  95814  
 
The Honorable Connie Conway  
Minority Leader, California State Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 3104 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 

The Honorable Darrell Steinberg  
President Pro Tempore, California State 
Senate 
State Capitol, Room 205 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
The Honorable Bob Huff  
Minority Leader, California State Senate 
State Capitol, Room 305 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 

Dear Speaker Pérez, Senator Steinberg, Assembly Member Conway, and Senator Huff: 
 

On behalf of the Rural County Representatives of California (RCRC), which represents 
thirty-two rural counties in California, we write to express our concerns regarding 
implementation of the federal surface transportation reauthorization program, known as the 
Moving Ahead for Progress Act in the 21st Century (MAP-21). 
 

RCRC is an association of California counties and the RCRC Board of Directors is 
comprised of elected supervisors from our thirty-two member counties.  Rural county 
supervisors are extensively involved in transportation-related issues on two primary fronts: 1) 
Boards of Supervisors oversee public works directors/departments and subsequently help 
maintain the road network of their respective county; and 2) many supervisors sit as members 
of local transportation planning agencies where determining and funding projects are prioritized 
and developed. 
 

Interstate highways, state highways and county-maintained roads located in rural areas 
of the State provide many benefits to California’s transportation system.  This network serves as 
a connector to other states, supports the movement of agriculture, freight, energy, and other 
critical goods.  The rural network of roads and highways also connects people to employment 
and provides access to California’s tourist attractions. It should be noted, that in many rural 
areas, the state highway is the key link for residents to use for their daily transportation needs – 
including access to medical care, education and employment.  As such, any impact to the State 
Department of Transportation’s (CalTrans) State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) is of importance to rural areas.  We encourage the Legislature to consider these rural 
transportation system benefits as we begin to discuss MAP-21 implementation and surface 
transportation investments.  

 
MAP-21 is a two-year federal transportation effort that includes $109 billion to fund the 

nation’s highways and transit systems. California is expected to receive $3.54 billion in Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2013, with a slight increase to approximately $3.57 billion in Fiscal Year 14. MAP-21 

20



 

 

represents the first major shift in transportation funding in more than a decade.  As we prepare 
for the upcoming legislative session, we anticipate a variety of legislative proposals to be 
introduced to reconstruct transportation funding.  These proposals may include: 1) distribute 
MAP-21 funding based on population; 2) integrate MAP-21 funding with SB 375 (Steinberg - 
2008) greenhouse gas reduction targets; 3) provide a direct funding stream for bridge 
repair/replacement; and, 4) reconstruct other various transportation funding streams.  Simply 
put, we are very concerned about a number of these concepts and how they would impact rural 
areas.   

Current funding distribution formulas reflect a carefully-crafted understanding of 
transportation network throughout the state.  These formulas take into account population, lane 
miles, regional needs and the difficulty in some jurisdiction’s ability to deliver much-needed 
projects that benefit all Californians.  Thus, if California were to move to a formula dominated by 
population-based models, rural counties would be at a disadvantage. First, a population-based 
formula does not take into account the large amounts of road mileage that many rural agencies 
must maintain.  Also, population-based formulas (as to be distributed beyond that specified by 
MAP-21) would not fund the highest project or program needs that the entire state values. While 
rural counties may not have the large population base, these areas covers roughly 50 percent of 
the state’s landmass.  Any transportation funding formula should provide funding protections or 
guarantees for California’s rural transportation system and reflect that rural counties have no 
realistic means (sales tax, public private partnerships, etc.) to generate sufficient funding for 
larger projects that provide statewide benefits.  

Also of note, the funding level for MAP-21 has remained substantially the same as the 
previous federal reauthorization measures.  However, the Highway Safety Improvement 
Program (HSIP) has become proportionately higher.  We believe the implementation of HISP 
should include equitable statewide criteria that would address an emphasis on safety.   

We understand that some members of the Legislature are contemplating MAP- 21 
implementing legislation that contains extensive reference to SB 375 goals as a means to 
direct MAP-21 funding.  SB 375 requires 18 Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO’s) to 
identify a forecasted development pattern and transportation network that will meet 
greenhouse gas emission reduction targets through their Regional Transportation Plans (RTP) 
planning processes. However, SB 375 does not apply to the entire state and the requirements 
do not pertain to the 26 rural Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs) that also 
prepare RTPs.  We believe an SB 375 model for awarding funding is inappropriate because it 
could preclude rural RTPA’s from accessing these funds and also runs counter to the flexibility 
granted in MAP-21.  We recommend the continued statewide use of RTP’s to guide 
transportation funding decision-making.  The 2010 State RTP Guidelines update was prepared 
to incorporate new planning requirements as a result of SB 375. While the guidelines include 
both state and federal requirements, MPOs and RTPAs have the flexibility in selecting 
transportation planning options that best fit their regional needs. 

 
A top priority for rural counties is to preserve a dedicated funding source for bridges. 

Counties and cities own and operate over 50 percent of the bridges statewide.  Although MAP-
21 retains the set aside requirement for funding “off-system” bridges (equal to 15% of the 
Highway Bridge Program (HBP) for FY 2009), the HBP was eliminated, meaning, there is no 
dedicated funding stream for “on-system” bridges.  Furthermore, the list of “on system” bridges 
was greatly expanded.  Under HBP, all eligible bridges in California were listed on a bridge 
inventory and a statewide committee prioritized projects for funding.  This meant that bridge 
projects in rural areas could be repaired or replaced based purely on need.  

 

21



 

 

With the elimination of HBP, the funding for bridges in both rural and non-rural areas are 
likely to originate from funding sources that have traditionally not been dedicated to bridges. In 
other words, bridge projects will be competing with all other types of projects in regional and 
state decision making.  For rural areas, this becomes even more problematic and destabilizing 
since most rural regions lack the funds to complete a bridge project without outside 
assistance.  Therefore, in implementing MAP- 21, RCRC will be advocating for long-term and 
stable funding solutions that reflect these challenges. 

 
On a final note, we urge an overall level of caution in developing and enacting MAP-21 

implementation.  A key element of MAP-21 is that these funding streams along with the projects 
funded and delivered will now be evaluated by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA); 
however, the evaluation tools and goals have yet to be finalized by FHWA.  Directing monies 
and delivering products in a manner that does not conform to federal expectations and 
standards could have unforeseen consequences. As such, we should proceed with great care 
particularly when the FHWA evaluation criteria have yet to be fully constructed.   

 
Sincerely, 

 
PAUL A. SMITH 
Senior Legislative Advocate 

 
 

cc: Members of the California Legislature 
DeAnn Baker, Senior Legislative Representative of CSAC 
Bimla Rhinehart, Executive Director of California Transportation Commission 
Malcolm Dougherty, Director of California Department of Transportation 
Brian Kelly, Secretary of Business, Transportation & Housing Agency 
Brian Annis, Deputy Secretary of Business, Transportation & Housing Agency 
Bill Higgins, Executive Director of CALCOG 
Eric Thronson, Consultant to the Senate Transportation & Housing Committee 
Erica Martinez, Consultant to the Office of the Speaker of the Assembly 
Janet Dawson, Consultant to the Assembly Transportation Committee 
 
 

22



November 14, 2012 

MAP‐21 Fact Sheet 
National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) 

Summary 

Under MAP‐21, the National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) is the largest of the FHWA 
apportioned programs, constituting about 52.5% of all Federal aid highway apportionments to 
California.  It replaces the former Interstate Maintenance (IM) and National Highway System (NHS) 
programs and a portion of the former Highway Bridge Program (HBP), yet it is broader in scope than all 
of those former programs combined.  The NHPP is more than a funding program.  It mandates 
performance and asset management programs for a highway system that is much broader than the old 
NHS.  The new expanded NHS includes not only interstates and the former NHS network, but all 
principal arterials, both urban and rural, local roads as well as state highways.  Program funding 
eligibility is extended to this broader arterial system, and the state is to be held accountable for 
performance and management of the entire system. 

Existing State Law 

Under general state programming law (Section 163, Streets and Highways Code), all IM and NHS funds 
were programmed through the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) and the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)—since 2006, exclusively through the SHOPP.  A special 
state law, the Bridge Reconstruction and Replacement Act (Section 2400 et seq., Streets and Highways 
Code) authorizes the California Transportation Commission (CTC) to allocate and Caltrans to expend 
federal bridge funds received pursuant to US Code Section 144 for projects on county roads or city 
streets.  The state law does not specify any division of funding between state and local projects.  By 
resolution, the CTC has established a split of 45% for state bridges (programmed through the SHOPP) 
and 55% for local bridges (administered by Caltrans as Local Assistance). 

Under SAFETEA‐LU, Section 144 governed the former federal HBP.  Under that program, at least 15% of 
the federal funds were required to be expended on “off‐system” bridges, i.e., bridges not on the federal 
aid primary and secondary systems as they were defined in 1991.  The remaining 85% could be 
expended on any public road bridge. 

MAP‐21 amended Section 144 to remove all provisions relating to funding and replaced them with 
mandates and standards for the inventory and inspection of bridges and tunnels.  Thus, if the funding of 
local bridge reconstruction and replacement is to be continued, state law should be amended to make 
reference to the federal funding programs in MAP‐21.  In the interim, the Commission and Caltrans can 
rely only on a broad interpretation of legislative intent to continue the Bridge Local Assistance program 
using NHPP and Surface Transportation Program (STP) funding. 

Unless state law is amended, all NHPP funding would otherwise be programmed through the SHOPP for 
state highways and through the STIP for state highway and local road and transit projects. 

Eligible Costs, NHPP 

Eligibility for NHPP funding extends to virtually any highway or transit fixed facility project (including a 
bus terminal) provided that it is located on an “eligible facility” and “supports progress toward the 
achievement of national performance goals for improving infrastructure condition.”  This generally 

DRAFT 

for discussion purposes 

23



2 
 

means a project on the redefined national highway system, including principal arterials.  It may also 
include a highway or transit project on a surface street near an NHS freeway if the project will improve 
traffic flow in the corridor and is more effective than a freeway improvement.  Projects eligible for NHPP 
funding will also generally qualify for STP funding and may qualify for HSIP funding. 

Performance Management Mandate 

MAP‐21 requires that the DOT Secretary establish a regulation no later than April 1, 2014 that defines: 

 Minimum standards for states to use in developing and operating bridge and pavement 
management systems. 

 Performance measures for Interstate and NHS pavement condition, NHS bridge condition, and 
Interstate and NHS performance standards. 

 Minimum conditions for Interstate pavements. 
 Data elements necessary to collect and maintain standardized data to carry out a performance‐

based approach. 

Within one year after adoption of these rules, the state must establish targets for these measures.  The 
state must then report to the USDOT on its progress in achieving its targets by October 1, 2016 and 
every two years thereafter.  MPOs must report to USDOT on progress in their Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan updates (i.e., every four years). 

These standards and measures would apply to all roads in the expanded NHS, including local road 
principal arterials. 

Asset Management Mandate 

MAP‐21 also requires that the DOT Secretary establish a regulation no later than April 1, 2014 that 
defines the process for states to use in developing a risk‐based, performance‐based asset management 
plan for preserving and improving the condition of the NHS.  The plan must include the following: 

 A summary listing, including condition, of NHS pavements and bridges. 
 Asset management objectives and measures. 
 Performance gap identification. 
 Lifecycle cost and risk management analysis. 
 A financial plan. 
 Investment strategies. 

Each state’s process must be recertified every 4 years.  If denied, a state has 90 days to cure deficiencies.  
If a state has not developed and implemented an asset management plan by October 1, 2016, then the 
federal share for all NHPP projects in that state would be reduced to 65%. 

Interstate Standards and Sanctions 

If a state’s interstate pavement conditions fall below the standard set by the Secretary during 2 
consecutive report periods, then the state would be required to devote at least the following to 
interstate maintenance until the standards are met: 

 An amount of NHPP funds equal to the state’s 2009 IM apportionment, increased by 2% per 
year after FY 2013.  The base amount would be about $464 million for California. 

24



3 
 

 An amount of STP funds transferred to NHPP that is equal to 10% of the state 2009 STP 
apportionment.  This would be about $73 million for California. 

Together, these amounts would equal about 29% of California’s annual NHPP apportionment. 

Bridge Standards and Sanctions 

In accordance with the NHS bridge condition standards set under MAP‐21, if more than 10% of the total 
deck area of NHS bridges is on structurally‐deficient bridges for 3 consecutive years, then the state 
would be required to devote NHPP funds equal to 50% of the state 2009 Highway Bridge Program 
apportionment to improve bridge conditions until the standards are met.  This would be about $250 
million for California, or about 13.5% of the state’s annual NHPP apportionment. 

Options for NHS Bridge Funding 

The elimination of the separate Highway Bridge Program and the call for new NHS bridge standards 
under MAP‐21 demand a review of the state bridge program.  Whatever action the state might take in 
the near term should be reviewed as the new federal regulation standards are adopted.  Options that 
might be considered include the following: 

 Maintain the existing state program structure as nearly as possible.  This would require funding 
from multiple federal funding sources.  Only bridges on the expanded NHS system would qualify 
for NHPP.  Others would require funding from the STP.  State highway bridges would continue to 
be programmed through the SHOPP, supported by funding from the NHPP and STP.  With 
MAP‐21’s termination of the federal HBP, state law would need amendment to specify a new 
statutory basis for determining the source and amount of federal funding to be devoted to the 
Local Assistance program.  There should also be a reconsideration of the state’s bridge funding 
priorities and criteria to ensure that the new federal standards for NHS bridges will be met. 

 Remove funding for NHS bridges from the Local Assistance program and instead expand the 
SHOPP to include projects on local NHS bridges.  Caltrans, in cooperation with local agencies, 
would set project funding priorities for all NHS bridges, whether on state highways or local 
roads.  According to Caltrans, the breakdown of total bridge deck area on NHS bridges is about 
90% state and 10% local, while the current ratio of deficient bridge deck is about 70‐75% state 
and 20‐25% local.  The existing state Local Assistance program could be continued to include 
bridges that are not on the NHS system. 

State Options for NHPP Generally 

The expansion of the NHS system to include local road principal arterials and the call for new NHS 
pavement and performance standards demand a reconsideration of how the state programs its federal 
funds for pavement and operational improvements.  Any near term actions should be reviewed as the 
new federal standards are established.  Options that might be considered include the following: 

 Maintain existing state program structures as much as possible.  Local agencies would have 
access to NHPP funding for improvements to their NHS arterials only through programming in 
the STIP.  That would require that federal funds (other than Transportation Enhancement) be 
made available for the STIP for the first time since 2006.  These funds would be subject to the 
STIP process and be subject to STIP county shares. 

25



4 
 

 Establish a new Local Assistance program to make a portion of NHPP funding available for local 
projects.  This could be either a formula‐driven program like the state RSTP or a needs‐driven 
program, more like the state bridge program. 

 Expand the SHOPP to include projects on NHS local roads.  Caltrans, in cooperation with local 
agencies, would set project funding priorities for rehabilitation and operational improvements 
on the NHS network, whether on state highways or local roads. 

There will be advantages and disadvantages to the state and to local agencies for any of these options.  
In any case, a primary consideration should be to provide the means and accountability for ensuring 
compliance with the new NHS management and performance standards. 

26



November 14, 2012 

MAP‐21 Fact Sheet 
Surface Transportation Program (STP) 

Summary 

The Surface Transportation Program (STP) under MAP‐21 is a modification of the STP that was first 
enacted in the Intermodal Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1991 (ISTEA).  It should not be 
confused with the state’s regional surface transportation program (RSTP).  The STP includes a portion 
that the federal law suballocates by population to various substate areas.  Since 1991, state law has 
further apportioned the suballocated STP funds by population to regions and counties through the RSTP.  
The remaining portion of federal STP is available for obligation anywhere in the state. 

Except for a designated set‐aside, the STP is the most flexible of all federal transportation programs.  
Eligible projects include virtually any highway or transit capital project, including nearly all projects 
eligible under the federal NHPP, HSIP, CMAQ, or TAP programs. 

MAP‐21 changes the overall framework within which STP is made available.  Under prior law, the 
Transportation Enhancement (TE) program was funded as a set‐aside from the STP.  MAP‐21 eliminated 
the separate TE program and incorporated it into the new Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP).  
MAP‐21 also discontinued the Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and incorporated elements of it into the 
NHPP and the nonsuballocated portion of STP.  Each state is required to set aside from its STP 
apportionment an amount equal to at least 15% of its 2009 HBP apportionment for off‐system bridges 
(for California, about $64.4 million).  Finally, MAP‐21 eliminated the Equity Bonus (EB) program, which 
was not a funding program but a conduit in the distribution of funds to other programs.  Under 
SAFETEA‐LU, a portion of EB was redistributed proportionately to all other core programs and another 
portion was redirected to the states as STP funding not subject to suballocation. 

MAP‐21 also changes the federal suballocation.  Under SAFETEA‐LU, there were suballocations for each 
large urbanized area (over 200,000 population) and one suballocation for the remainder of the state.  
Under MAP‐21, the remainder of the state is divided into one suballocation for all other urban areas 
(over 5,000 and up to 200,000) and one for the remaining rural area.  Another new provision in MAP‐21 
permits a suballocation for a large urbanized area to be obligated outside the urbanized area within the 
bounds of the MPO. 

Taking into account the program set‐asides and the effect of EB funding, the overall size of the STP and 
the proportion of STP that is suballocated remain about the same.  Under SAFETEA‐LU, the suballocation 
was 62.5% of STP after the TE set‐aside and not including the STP originating from EB.  Under MAP‐21, 
the suballocation is 50% of the STP that has been enlarged to replace the EB.  In dollar terms, the STP 
suballocation was reduced by about 3% from FY 2012 to FY 2013. 

Existing State Law 

Under general state programming law (Section 163, Streets and Highways Code), the portion of STP that 
is not suballocated, other than the set‐aside for off‐system bridges, is programmed through the  State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) or the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP)—since 2006 exclusively for the SHOPP. 

DRAFT 

for discussion purposes 

27



2 
 

The set‐aside for off‐system bridges would fall under a separate state law, the Bridge Reconstruction 
and Replacement Act (Section 2400 et seq., Streets and Highways Code), which authorizes the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) to allocate and Caltrans to expend federal bridge funds received 
pursuant to US Code Section 144 for projects on county roads or city streets.  Under SAFETEA‐LU, 
Section 144 governed the former federal HBP.  MAP‐21 amends Section 144 to remove all provisions 
relating to HBP apportionments and replaces them with mandates and standards for the inventory and 
inspection of bridges and tunnels.  Therefore, the state law should be amended at least to make 
reference to the changes in federal law.  In the interim, the Commission and Caltrans must rely on 
legislative intent to continue the off‐system portion of the Bridge Local Assistance program using the 
minimum set‐aside from STP funding. 

Another separate state law (Section 182.6, Streets and Highways Code) establishes the state regional 
surface transportation program (RSTP) for suballocated federal STP funds.  That law generally apportions 
the federal suballocations among all the counties of the state by population, except that the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission receives a single apportionment for its nine counties, the 
Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) receives a single apportionment for Sacramento, 
Sutter, Yolo, and Yuba counties, and the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA) receives its own 
apportionment.  That means that an MPO or county with portions of more than one large urbanized 
area receives separate apportionments for its population share of each urbanized area and an 
apportionment for its population share of nonurbanized area.  The apportionments are made to the 
MPO, county transportation commission, or regional transportation planning agency for programming. 

Section 182.6 further directs the regional agency for each county to further apportion a minimum of 
RSTP to each city, county, and transit operator, based on the amount it received under the federal‐aid 
urban (FAU) and federal‐aid secondary (FAS) programs as they existed in 1990‐91 prior to ISTEA and the 
creation of the STP and RSTP programs.  Several small rural counties are granted an RSTP apportionment 
equal to this FAS minimum if that amount exceeds their population share. 

In part, this state RSTP provision was based on, and designed to insure compliance with, a federal 
provision that required each state, from its STP suballocation for nonurbanized areas, to obligate in rural 
areas (areas outside urban areas over 5,000 population) at least 110% of the state’s FAS apportionment 
for 1990‐91.  This federal provision was removed by MAP‐21. 

Section 182.6 includes various other provisions concerning the administration of RSTP funding designed 
to insure the full use of federal funds and compliance with federal law while maintaining the state 
formula distribution.  Among these are provisions that allow all nonurbanized counties and some larger 
counties to exchange all or a portion of their federal RSTP funds with Caltrans for State Highway Account 
funds. 

Without a change in state law, the minimum STP set‐aside designated in MAP‐21 for off‐system bridges 
would be administered under the Bridge Local Assistance program.  The remaining STP funding that is 
not suballocated would continue to be programmed through the SHOPP and possibly the STIP.  The 
suballocated portion would continue to be programmed through the state RSTP.  The RSTP 
apportionments would become slightly more complex, since many counties would receive separate 
apportionments for the small urban and rural areas rather than a single apportionment for the 
nonurbanized area. 

28



3 
 

Options for Bridge Program Funding 

Under MAP‐21, each state is required to set aside from its STP apportionment each year an amount 
equal to at least 15% of its 2009 HBP apportionment for “off‐system” bridges, i.e., bridges not on the 
federal aid primary (FAP) and federal aid secondary (FAS) systems as they were defined before 1991.  
For California, this minimum is $64,388,495 (FHWA Notice 4510.758).  This parallels the requirement 
under SAFETEA‐LU and prior federal law that at least 15% of a state’s Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 
apportionment be expended on off‐system bridges.  These funds have been administered by Caltrans as 
part of the Local Assistance Bridge program. 

MAP‐21 also discontinues the federal Bridge program and makes bridges on the expanded NHS system, 
including local primary arterials, eligible for National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) funding.  
That leaves the funding of non‐NHS on‐system bridges, state and local, to the STP. 

The end of the federal HBP demands a revision to the state Bridge Reconstruction and Replacement Act.  
Among the options for on‐system bridges are the following: 

 Maintain the existing state program structure as much as possible.  This would require funding 
from multiple federal funding sources.  Only bridges on the expanded NHS system would qualify 
for NHPP.  Others would require funding from the STP.  Off‐system bridges would be funded 
from the designated set‐aside in STP.  State highway bridges would continue to be programmed 
through the SHOPP, supported by funding from the NHPP and STP.  With MAP‐21’s termination 
of the federal HBP, state law would need amendment to specify a new statutory basis for 
determining the source and amount of federal funding to be devoted to the Local Assistance 
bridge program. 

 Expand the SHOPP to include projects on local NHS bridges.  Continue the existing Local 
Assistance program to include only bridges that are not on the NHS system. 

 Expand the SHOPP to include all local on‐system bridges. 
 Limit the Local Assistance program to local NHS bridges.  Leave funding responsibility for non‐

NHS bridges to local agencies, with eligibility for RSTP, STIP, or local funding. 

Eligible Costs, STP 

STP funding may be used only for a project that is in any one of 26 categories listed in US Code Section 
133(b), as amended by MAP‐21.  The list of categories is long and includes nearly any highway or transit 
infrastructure project, including categories also eligible under other federal programs. Among the new 
categories added by MAP‐21 are: 

 Inspection and evaluation of bridges and tunnels and training of bridge and tunnel inspectors, 
and inspection and evaluation of other highway assets. 

 Projects and strategies designed to support congestion pricing. 
 Recreational trails projects eligible under the Recreational Trails program. 
 Construction of ferry boats and ferry terminal facilities. 
 Border infrastructure projects eligible under the former SAFETEA‐LU program. 
 Truck parking facilities. 
 Development and implementation of a State asset management plan for the National Highway 

System. 
 A port terminal project for surface transportation infrastructure modifications necessary to 

facilitate direct intermodal interchange, transfer, and access into and out of the port. 

29



4 
 

The Safe Routes to Schools program is not one of the eligible categories, meaning that SRTS 
noninfrastructure projects would not qualify, though infrastructure projects for bicycles and pedestrians 
would.  Noninfrastructure projects would qualify only through an SRTS program set‐aside from the 
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP). 

Also not eligible are projects that would have qualified as “transportation enhancements” under 
SAFETEA‐LU but are not included in the new definition of “transportation alternatives.” 

Generally, STP funds may not be expended on roads functionally classified as local or rural minor 
collectors.  Exceptions include off‐system bridges and up to 15% of the STP funds that are suballocated 
for rural areas (under 5,000 population). 

STP Suballocation 

MAP‐21 provides that 50% of the state’s STP apportionment shall be divided into 24 suballocations by 
population, including one suballocation for each of California’s 22 urbanized areas with a population 
over 200,000, one suballocation for all urban areas with a population over 5,000 up to 200,000, and one 
suballocation for the rural remainder of the state.  The other 50% of the STP apportionment is available 
for expenditure anywhere in the state.  The set‐aside of at least $64.8 million for off‐system bridges 
comes from the 50% available for expenditure anywhere. 

Funds suballocated to an area must be expended only within that area except that funds suballocated to 
a large urbanized area may be expended anywhere within the MPO area. 

State Options for STP Suballocations 

Existing state law establishes the state regional surface transportation program (RSTP) with the federal 
STP suballocations.  Among the options available under MAP‐21 are the following: 

 Continue the RSTP program without change.  At a minimum, state law should be amended to 
update references to the STP suballocations in federal law.  Many counties would receive one 
more apportionment, recognizing the division of the SAFETEA‐LU nonurbanized suballocation 
into two suballocations, one for small urban areas and the other for rural areas.  There may 
need to be a procedure to approve and monitor the use of rural suballocations for local or rural 
minor collectors. 

 Augment the RSTP program using some of the state STP apportionment that is not subject to 
suballocation.  This would require a change in state law to specify the size of the augmentation 
or to specify how and on what basis the size of the augmentation would be determined.  It 
would also mean that each MPO and county would receive one more apportionment, identified 
as available anywhere in the MPO area or county. 

 Repeal the RSTP.  All STP funding would then be programmed through the SHOPP or through the 
STIP, subject to STIP shares.  The CTC would be required to program the federal STP 
suballocations for projects in the respective areas.  Urbanized area projects would be selected 
by the MPOs through their RTIPs.  Though this would be a radical change, it would be 
permissible under federal law. 

30



November 14, 2012 

MAP‐21 Fact Sheet 
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) 

Summary 

The Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) under MAP‐21 is a continuation, modification and 
expansion of the HSIP that was enacted in SAFETEA‐LU.  The size of the state’s HSIP apportionment is 
increased by about 40%, from $146 million under SAFETEA‐LU in FY 2012 to $204 million under MAP‐21 
in FY 2013.  With this increase in funding, MAP‐21 provides increased flexibility and an increased 
emphasis on safety data collection and analysis, data‐driven project selection, and state responsibility 
for measuring and improving safety performance on all public roads, including local and tribal roads.  
The HSIP, like the National Highway Performance Program (NHPP), is more than a funding program. 

MAP‐21 discontinues the separate set‐asides for the Railway‐Highway Crossing program and the High 
Risk Rural Roads program, making projects in both categories eligible for the larger HSIP. 

Existing State Law 

State implementation of federal HSIP funding is governed by the state Federal Aid for Highway Safety 
Improvement Act (Section 2330 et seq., Streets and Highways Code).  That law authorizes the California 
Transportation Commission, Caltrans, and regional and local agencies to do all things necessary to 
secure federal HSIP funds.  It further specifies the Legislature’s intent that the Commission allocate 
federal HSIP funds “in approximately equal amounts between state highways and local roads.” 

HSIP funds expended on state highways are programmed through the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP), with Caltrans identifying safety needs and projects.  For local roads, 
Caltrans administers a Safety Local Assistance program under which Caltrans receives project proposals 
submitted by local agencies based on their own identification of needs and projects. 

Eligibility, HSIP 

The stated purpose of the HSIP is “to achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious 
injuries on all public roads, including non‐State‐owned public roads and roads on tribal lands.”  To be 
eligible for HSIP funding, each state must have a program under which it (1) develops and implements a 
Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) that identifies and analyzes highway safety problems and 
opportunities, (2) produces a program of projects or strategies to reduce identified safety problems, and 
(3) evaluates the SHSP on a regular basis. 

As part of its program, the state must have a safety data system with the ability to identify problems and 
analyze countermeasures.  MAP‐21 adds language specifying that this data system shall, among other 
things, “improve the timeliness, accuracy, completeness, uniformity, integration, and accessibility of the 
safety data on all public roads, including non‐State‐owned public roads and roads on tribal land.”  New 
language in MAP‐21 further specifies that the state shall use the data system analysis to identify the 
number of fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads by location in the state; identify highway 
safety improvement projects on the basis of crash experience, crash potential, crash rate, or other data‐
supported means; and consider which projects maximize opportunities to advance safety. 

Project eligibility for HSIP funding includes the following: 

DRAFT 

for discussion purposes 

31



2 
 

 Any highway safety improvement project on any public road or publicly owned bicycle or 
pedestrian pathway or trail.  “Highway safety improvement project” is defined to include 
“strategies, activities, and projects” that are consistent with the state’s SHSP and correct or 
improve a hazardous road location or feature or address a highway safety problem.  This 
definition was broadened by MAP‐21 to include strategies and activities as well as infrastructure 
projects.  Under SAFETEA‐LU, eligibility was limited to projects that fell within a list of eligible 
categories.  MAP‐21 retains and expands that list of categories and adds that the list is not all‐
inclusive. 

 Any project to maintain minimum levels of retroreflectivity with respect to a public road, 
without regard to whether the project is included in an applicable SHSP.  This was added by 
MAP‐21. 

A special provision adds that if a state’s fatality rate on rural roads increases over the most recent 2‐year 
period, the state must obligate at least twice the amount state received in FY 2009 for high risk rural 
roads under SAFETEA‐LU.  For California, the 2009 set‐aside for high risk rural roads was $8,781,564 
(FHWA Notice 4510.742). 

State Performance Measurements and Targets, HSIP 

In a new statement of national transportation goals (23 US Code Section 150), MAP‐21 sets a safety goal 
“to achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.”  Not later 
than April 1, 2014, the DOT Secretary is required to adopt a rulemaking establishing measures for the 
states to use to assess: 

 serious injuries and fatalities per vehicle mile traveled, and 
 the number of serious injuries and fatalities. 

Not later than one year after the final rule is adopted, each state must set performance targets that 
reflect these measures.  As appropriate, the state may provide for different performance targets for 
urbanized and rural areas. 

Not later than October 1, 2016, and every two years thereafter, each state shall submit to the DOT 
Secretary a report that describes the state’s progress in achieving its HSIP performance targets.  If the 
Secretary determines that a state has not met the targets two years after they are set, the state is 
required: 

 to obligate annually an amount equal to its full HSIP apportionment only for highway safety 
improvement projects; and 

 submit annually to the Secretary an implementation plan that describes how the state will meet 
the targets, including how projects are identified and how HSIP funds will be allocated. 

State Options for HSIP Funding 

However the state selects and programs HSIP funding, there will be a need for the state to expand its 
data gathering and analysis and to unify the collection and analysis of safety data for state highways and 
local roads.  Options for HSIP funding and programming may include: 

 Maintain the status quo.  Project funding would be split about equally between state highways 
and local roads.  Funding for state highways would be programmed through the SHOPP, and 
funding for local road safety projects would be funded through the existing Local Assistance 

32



3 
 

program.  In each case, some provision should be made to allow for the use of HSIP funding for 
noninfrastructure projects that are consistent with the SHSP and will be effective in improving 
highway safety. 

 Maintain the existing state programming structure while establishing a new basis and 
methodology for determining the appropriate split of funding between state highways and local 
roads.  The methodology could reflect the needs and opportunities identified through the SHSP 
and the new statewide safety data system. 

 Create a unified project selection and programming process, under which Caltrans selects HSIP 
projects on both state highways and local roads using the same data system and criteria.  This 
would require a different kind of partnership between the state and the agencies that own and 
implement projects on local roads.  Under this option, projects might still be programmed 
separately under the SHOPP and Local Assistance programs for administrative purposes.  
Alternatives would be to incorporate all projects into the SHOPP approved by the CTC or to 
establish a new program for both state and local projects administered by Caltrans. 

Safe Routes to Schools 

Caltrans has suggested that the Safe Routes to Schools program might be funded in part from STP (for 
noninfrastructure projects) and in part from the HSIP (for infrastructure projects).  It is important, 
however, to draw a distinction between the Safe Routes to Schools program, as defined in SAFETEA‐LU 
and implemented in state law, and individual projects designed to provide safer routes to schools. 

The distinction is important.  There is no authority in state law for a federally funded Safe Routes to 
Schools program except with federal funds that are designated for the federally‐defined Safe Routes to 
Schools program (Section 2333.5, Streets and Highways Code).  The federal Safe Routes to Schools 
program is defined in Section 1404 of SAFETEA‐LU, with specific eligibility requirements and limitations.  
Under MAP‐21, funding for the Safe Routes to Schools program is authorized only as a state option 
under the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP). 

Individual projects that would provide safer routes to schools may be funded under other federal 
programs where they meet the criteria for those other programs.  However, under existing law, they 
would be programmed as those other sources are programmed and not under the state program 
created by Section 2333.5. 

33



November 14, 2012 

MAP‐21 Fact Sheet 
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 

Summary 

The Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) is a new federal funding program established under 
MAP‐21 that replaces and incorporates three discontinued programs:  Transportation Enhancement 
(TE), Safe Routes to Schools (SRTS), and the Recreational Trails Program (RTP). 

Existing State Law 

Under general state programming law (Section 163, Streets and Highways Code), federal TE funding has 
been programmed through the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).  The state law 
applying to federal TE funding (Section 2370 et seq., Streets and Highways Code) requires Caltrans and 
regional agencies to develop TE project selection criteria giving priority to project sponsors that partner 
with or employ the services of the California Conservation Corps or a community conservations corp.  It 
also requires the California Transportation Commission to encourage the allocation of funds to such 
projects through its STIP guidelines. 

Under the state law applying to Safe Routes to Schools (Section 2333.5), there are two separate but 
related programs, one funded from state funds and the other from federal funds.  Each of them is 
administered by Caltrans, subject to allocation by the CTC, as a Local Assistance competitive grant 
program.  Under the state law, the amount of federal funding designated for SRTS is “any federal 
funding received by the state that is designated for ‘Safe Routes to School’ projects pursuant to Section 
1404 of SAFETEA‐LU or any similar program funded through a subsequent transportation act.” 

MAP‐21 did not amend Section 1404, though it altered the program’s funding mechanism.  Under 
SAFETEA‐LU, a specific amount was apportioned to each state for the SRTS program.  Under MAP‐21, 
there are no apportionments designated for SRTS.  Instead, each state has the option of deciding what 
portion of its TAP apportionment, if any, will be made available for the SRTS program. 

The state law applying to the Recreational Trails Program (RTP) is the California Recreational Trails Act 
(Section 5070 et seq., Public Resources Code), which designates the Department of Parks and Recreation 
as the administering agency and directs that the federal funds be deposited in the Recreational Trails 
Fund, outside the purview of Caltrans or the CTC.  The applicable federal law (23 US Code Section 206, 
unchanged by MAP‐21) allows a minimum of 30% and a maximum of 70% of RTP funds to be spent on 
nonmotorized recreational trails.  The state law specifies that the maximum 70% shall be available only 
for nonmotorized trails, with at least half of that amount available to local agencies and nonprofit 
organizations. 

The state also has an option for funding the Recreational Trails Program, though MAP‐21 makes it an all‐
or‐nothing choice.  Unless the state chooses to opt out at least 30 days prior to the beginning of each 
fiscal year, an amount of its TAP apportionment equal to its FY 2009 Recreational Trails apportionment 
is set aside for the RTP.  That amount for California is $5,756,189 (FHWA Notice N4510.742). 

Unless there is an amendment of existing state law, the annual set‐aside for Recreational Trails will 
remain, the federal SRTS program will receive no funding, and the remaining TAP funding will be subject 
to programming through the STIP. 

DRAFT 

for discussion purposes 

34



2 
 

Eligible Costs, TAP 

Eligibility for TAP funding includes the following: 

 The set‐aside for the Recreational Trails Program, unless the state opts out. 
 A set‐aside for the Safe Routes to Schools Program, if the state chooses. 
 “Roadways largely in the right‐of‐way for former Interstate System routes or other divided 

highways.”  This category appears not to apply in California. 
 “Transportation alternatives,” as defined in MAP‐21. 

The MAP‐21 definition of transportation alternatives includes: 

 Trail facilities for nonmotorized transportation, whether on‐road or off‐road, including projects 
to achieve Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance. 

 Infrastructure‐related projects to provide safe routes for non‐drivers, including children, older 
adults, and individuals with disabilities, to access daily needs. 

 Conversion and use of abandoned railroad corridors for nonmotorized transportation. 
 Turnouts, overlooks, and viewing areas. 
 Community improvement activities, including control of outdoor advertising, rehabilitation of 

historic transportation facilities, vegetation management in transportation rights‐of‐way, and 
archaeological activities related to transportation project implementation. 

 Environmental mitigation activity to address stormwater control and water pollution prevention 
due to construction or highway runoff or to reduce vehicle‐caused wildlife mortality or maintain 
connectivity of wildlife habitat. 

These are generally the same as “transportation enhancements” under SAFETEA‐LU, but do not include: 

 Safety and educational activities for pedestrians and bicyclists. 
 Acquisition of scenic easements and scenic or historic sights. 
 Scenic or historic highway programs. 
 Historic preservation unrelated to historic transportation facilities. 
 Operation of historic transportation facilities. 
 Archaeological planning and research, other than as highway project mitigation. 
 Transportation museums. 

Eligible entities for TAP projects include: 

 Local governments. 
 Regional transportation authorities and transit agencies. 
 Natural resource and public land agencies. 
 School districts or schools. 
 Tribal governments. 
 Other local or regional governments with responsibility for transportation or recreational trails 

that the state determines to be eligible (other than an MPO or State agency). 

TAP Suballocation 

MAP‐21 provides that 50% of the state’s TAP apportionment shall be divided into 24 suballocations by 
population, including one suballocation for each of California’s 22 urbanized areas with a population 

35



3 
 

over 200,000, one suballocation for all urban areas with a population between 5,000 and 200,000, and 
one suballocation for the rural remainder of the state.  The other 50% of the TAP apportionment is 
available for expenditure anywhere in the state. 

Although it is not clear from MAP‐21 itself, FHWA has issued guidance stating that the 50% suballocation 
is to be applied after the set‐aside for the Recreational Trails Program and before any set‐aside for Safe 
Routes to Schools. 

Funds suballocated to an area must be expended only within that area except that funds suballocated to 
a large urbanized area may be expended anywhere within the MPO area. 

MAP‐21 requires that the MPO shall select the projects to be funded from its suballocation(s), in 
consultation with the State.  It also requires each state and MPO to develop a competitive project 
selection process. 

Options for Federal Safe Routes to Schools Funding 

The elimination of the designated apportionment for federal Safe Routes to Schools funding means that 
the SRTS funding level depends on state law.  Without an amendment of the state law, there is no basis 
for continuing a separate SRTS program with any specific level of funding.  Options that might be 
considered include the following: 

 Maintain the existing state Local Assistance program for Safe Routes to Schools from federal 
TAP funds.  This would require state law to designate a specific amount, designate that an 
amount will be determined in the annual state budget act, or define some other means of 
calculating or approving the level of SRTS federal funding.  The amount designated for SRTS 
would come from the 50% of TAP that is not suballocated under MAP‐21.  A variation on this 
option is that state law could direct that the portion of TAP dedicated to SRTS be backfilled by a 
transfer from STP or another federal program to TAP.  

 Discontinue funding for the stand‐alone SRTS program.  The funding would then be retained for 
the broader TAP program.  Infrastructure projects to provide safe routes to schools would be 
eligible for funding under the TAP program or from other programs.  Non‐infrastructure projects 
aimed at safety awareness may qualify for HSIP funding if consistent with the State Highway 
Safety Plan.  Other non‐infrastructure projects designed to create public awareness and 
encourage walking and bicycling to school would no longer be eligible for federal funding.  
Under the stand‐alone SRTS program as defined in SAFETEA‐LU and state law, non‐infrastructure 
projects are eligible for and must receive 10% to 30% of the designated SRTS apportionment. 

State Options for TAP Generally 

State law will determine how projects are selected for TAP funding.  Among the options are the 
following: 

 Create a new Local Assistance program for the TAP with 25 separate competitive selection 
processes: one for each of the 22 large urbanized area suballocations and one each for the small 
urban areas, for the rural areas, and for the balance available anywhere in the state.  One 
variation on this might be to consolidate and reduce the number of MPO processes, so that 
there is one each for MTC, SCAG, and SACOG and one each for the six one‐county MPOs (San 
Diego, Kern, Fresno, Stanislaus, San Joaquin, and Tulare).  The Caltrans selection processes 
might also be combined administratively while observing the area suballocations. 

36



4 
 

 Create a new Local Assistance program with a unified state selection process under which MPOs 
first make selections for funding within their suballocations and forward them to the state with 
further nominations for funding from state 50%. 

 Create a new Local Assistance program under which the state suballocates a proportionate 
share of its 50% to the MPOs and the state selection process is limited to areas outside large 
urbanized areas. 

 Continue programming TAP funding through the STIP, as has been done with TE.  TAP funding 
would be included in the base for calculating STIP shares, and the CTC would need to observe 
the federal suballocations as TAP programming minimums.  MPO project selections would be 
included in RTIPs.  The STIP guidelines, and perhaps statutes, would need to provide a means to 
assure the access of all “eligible entities” outside the large urbanized areas to the state 
programming process. 

Under the STIP option, programming would be for the STIP multiyear period.  Under any of the Local 
Assistance options, state law could define the programming as either multiyear programming 
incorporated into the federal TIP or as an annual selection process. 

Defining Suballocations 

Under any state option, there remains a question of interpretation regarding the suballocations to 
MPOs for large urbanized areas.  This may need to be resolved in state law if it is not resolved through 
further federal guidance.  Is the suballocation to an MPO based on the population within its large 
urbanized area(s) or on the population of the entire area of the MPO, including the population of any 
small urban or rural areas within its bounds?  If it is the latter, then the calculation of the state’s 
suballocations for small urban and rural areas would not include the populations of small urban and 
rural areas within MPO boundaries.  This would affect eligibility under the state selection process. 

The suballocation language in paragraph (c)(1)(A)of 23 US Code 213, as amended by MAP‐21, says that 
the suballocations are made to each urbanized area over 200,000 population, based on the population 
of the urbanized area, not the MPO area.  Paragraph (c)(2) goes on to say that “funds attributed to an 
urbanized area” may be obligated anywhere within the “metropolitan area … that encompasses the 
urbanized area.”  On the other hand, paragraph (c)(5), describing project selection by MPOs, refers to 
funds “suballocated to a metropolitan planning area.” 

A related question is whether the state may or should make further suballocations to individual 
counties, or to some of them, on a population basis.  The issue is both whether this would be desirable 
from the state’s perspective and whether it would be consistent with the federal mandate that each 
state and MPO develop a “competitive process to allow eligible entities to submit projects for funding 
that achieve the objectives of” the TAP. 

37



 November 14, 2012 

 
MAP‐21 Fact Sheet 

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) 

Summary 

The Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) program under MAP‐21 is a 
modification of the CMAQ program that was first enacted in the Intermodal Surface Transportation 
Assistance Act of 1991 (ISTEA).  The CMAQ program has never been suballocated in federal law like the 
STP.  However, state law has apportioned the state’s CMAQ funds to regions and counties since the 
program was created. 

The purpose of the program is to reduce congestion and improve air quality in areas that do not meet 
the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for ozone, carbon monoxide, or particulate matter 
(nonattainment areas) and areas that were once out of compliance but have now met the standards 
(maintenance areas).  Under federal law, CMAQ funding is available for projects anywhere within a 
nonattainment or maintenance area for any of the three pollutants.  Under the state CMAQ program, 
however, funding is more limited. 

The limitation in state law is based on the federal formula used to apportion CMAQ funding to the states 
prior to MAP‐21.  Federal CMAQ funds were distributed among the states on the basis of the total 
weighted populations of nonattainment and maintenance areas for ozone and carbon monoxide.  Areas 
that were maintenance areas under the former one‐hour standard for ozone (now replaced by an 8‐
hour standard) were eligible for federal funding but did not factor into the distribution formula.  Though 
the federal law did not require the suballocation of CMAQ funds within the state, the state program 
apportioned the funds to each nonattainment area using the federal distribution formula. 

Under MAP‐21, the weighted population formula no longer exists.  Instead, the national funding 
available for CMAQ is distributed among the states in proportion to each state’s share of CMAQ funding 
in FY 2009.  Under prior federal law, a state’s share would rise or fall as population figures or 
nonattainment areas changed.  Now the state shares are locked in as a percentage of the national total, 
regardless of population or area changes. 

Other major changes in CMAQ made by MAP‐21 are an increased emphasis on performance 
management and a call for priority to be given to areas with fine particulate matter (PM 2.5) pollution. 

Existing State Law 

The state law governing CMAQ (Section 182.7, Streets and Highways Code) generally apportions federal 
CMAQ funds to MPOs and regional transportation planning agencies “within the state in the manner 
and in accordance with the formula set forth in subsection (b)(2) of Section 104 of Title 23 of the United 
States Code.”  The reference is to the formula in federal law prior to MAP‐21 to distribute CMAQ 
funding among the states.  Under the formula, the population of a nonattainment area was multiplied 
by a factor for its degree of ozone pollution (1.0 for marginal, 1.1 for moderate, 1.2 for serious, and 1.3 
for severe), with an additional multiplier of 1.2 if the area was also nonattainment for carbon monoxide.  
The federal formula was applied to areas according to their level of attainment or pollution at the time 
of apportionment and using the latest population estimates available from the federal Department of 

DRAFT 

for discussion purposes 

38



2 
 

Commerce.  Now that the federal formula to which the state law refers has been removed in MAP‐21, 
there is an issue as to how to apply or amend Section 182.7. 

The use of the federal formula in Section 182.7 has precluded the use of CMAQ funding in some areas 
where federal funding would permit it: 

 In areas that are one‐hour ozone maintenance areas, i.e. areas that were once nonattainment 
areas and became maintenance areas when ozone standards were changed from a one‐hour to 
an eight‐hour basis.  These areas include Santa Barbara County and the Monterey Bay Area 
(Monterey, San Benito, and Santa Cruz counties). 

 In areas that are nonattainment for particulate matter (PM‐10) though in attainment for ozone 
and carbon monoxide.  These areas include portions of Inyo and Mono counties. 

 In areas that are nonattainment for fine particulate matter (PM2.5), though in attainment for 
ozone and carbon monoxide.  This includes Yuba City‐Marysville (Yuba County and portions of 
Sutter County). 

Section 182.7 includes various other provisions concerning the administration of CMAQ funding 
designed to insure the full and timely use of federal funds and compliance with federal law while 
maintaining the state formula distribution. 

Without a change in state law, it is clear that federal CMAQ would continue to be distributed under the 
state program to the same MPOs and regional transportation agencies.  It is not so clear how the 
formula would be applied or replaced.  In the absence of an amendment to Section 182.7, the obvious 
and reasonable approach would be to freeze each area’s share of the state total, as the state’s share of 
the national total is frozen. 

Eligible Costs, CMAQ 

With one exception, CMAQ funding may be used only within a nonattainment or maintenance area for 
ozone, carbon monoxide, or particulate matter, as designated by the federal Environmental Protection 
Agency under the Clean Air Act.  They may be used only for a project that is in any one of 8 categories 
listed in US Code Section 149(b), as amended by MAP‐21.  This list is essentially unchanged under 
MAP‐21 and is directed at projects (including transit operating costs) that improve traffic flow and 
improve air quality.  A project may not add highway capacity except for HOV facilities. 

The one exception, added by MAP‐21, is a provision to permit the use of CMAQ funds anywhere in the 
state for electric vehicle charging stations or natural gas fueling stations. 

Priority for CMAQ Use to Reduce Fine Particulates 

MAP‐21 includes two new provisions relating to the use of CMAQ funding in areas designated as 
nonattainment or maintenance for fine particulates (PM2.5) under the Clean Air Act.  In California, these 
areas include all or parts of 29 counties, including the South Coast Air Basin, San Francisco Bay Area, 
Chico, Yuba City‐Marysville, Sacramento, San Joaquin Valley, and Imperial County. 

The first provision is that, in these areas, the state and MPOs shall give priority in distributing CMAQ 
funds to “projects that are proven to reduce PM2.5, including diesel retrofits.”  One of these areas, Yuba 
City‐Marysville, is not a nonattainment or maintenance area for ozone or carbon monoxide and 
therefore does not receive any apportionment under California state law. 

39



3 
 

The second provision will require further guidance from FHWA.  It states that 25% of the CMAQ funds 
apportioned to each state that are based all or in part on the weighted population of these areas shall 
be used for “projects that reduce such fine particulate matter emissions in such area, including diesel 
retrofits.”  The problem for interpretation is that, under MAP‐21, CMAQ apportionments to the states 
are no longer based on weighted populations.  Furthermore, the old federal distribution formula did not 
include all PM2.5 areas. 

This provision also specifies that states and MPOs may use CMAQ funds to retrofit highway construction 
equipment and vehicles within a PM2.5 nonattainment or maintenance area. 

State Performance Measurements and Targets, CMAQ 

In a new statement of national transportation goals (23 US Code Section 150), MAP‐21 sets a congestion 
goal “to achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway System.”  Not later than 
April 1, 2014, the DOT Secretary is required to adopt a rulemaking establishing measures for the states 
to use to assess: 

 traffic congestion, and 
 on‐road mobile source emissions. 

Not later than one year after the final rule is adopted, each state must set performance targets that 
reflect these measures.  As appropriate, the state may provide for different performance targets for 
urbanized and rural areas. 

In a new provision added to the CMAQ program by MAP‐21, each MPO for an area serving an area that 
has a population over 1,000,000 and that is eligible for CMAQ funding (i.e., SCAG, MTC, SANDAG, and 
SACOG) shall develop a performance plan to achieve emission and congestion reduction targets.  That 
plan is to be updated every two years with assessment of progress under the prior plan toward 
achieving the air quality and traffic congestion targets in the prior plan. 

State Options for the CMAQ Program 

Changes to the federal CMAQ program made in MAP‐21 demand corresponding changes in the state 
CMAQ law, Section 182.7 of the Streets and Highways Code.  Options under MAP‐21 include the 
following: 

 Continue the state CMAQ program and its current apportionments to MPOs and regions with a 
minimum of change.  State law could be amended to lock the formula distribution to the 
distribution for 2009, just as the distribution to states is locked in federal law.  An alternative 
would be to specify the continued use of the old federal weighted population formula but with 
updated population and air quality data.  If this alternative is followed, the legislation should 
specify the source of the data. 

 Continue the state CMAQ program, updating the distribution formula to include all CMAQ‐
eligible nonattainment and maintenance areas in the state.  This would add all or portions of 
Santa Barbara, Monterey, Santa Cruz, San Benito, Inyo, Mono, and Yuba counties, plus an added 
portion of Sutter County.  These could be added in a weighted population formula with a 
weighting factor of 1.0 or perhaps less.  Under this option, state law should specify the source of 
data to be used in the formula.  Other weighting factors could also be considered, as for 
example for PM2.5 nonattainment. 

40



4 
 

Changes in the state law should also address the MAP‐21 mandate for priority use of CMAQ funds in 
PM2.5 areas.  Subject to further FHWA guidance, the state could designate that for each area receiving a 
state apportionment, 25% of the apportionment that is for areas that are nonattainment for PM2.5 
could be obligated only for projects that reduce PM2.5.  This could be done under either of the 
distribution options described above. 

Another provision that might be considered is to amend the state law to permit a set‐aside from the 
CMAQ program that Caltrans or another agency could use to implement a program for electric vehicle 
charging stations or natural gas vehicle refueling stations.  Such a set‐aside could be used anywhere in 
the state, without regard to regional apportionments. 

41



 

Federal Lands and Tribal Transportation Programs [1119] 

MAP-21 continues to acknowledge the importance of access to federal and tribal lands. 

Recognizing the need for all public Federal and tribal transportation facilities to be treated under 

uniform policies similar to the policies that apply to Federal-aid highways and other public 

transportation facilities, MAP-21 creates a unified program for Federal lands transportation 

facilities, Federal lands access transportation facilities, and tribal transportation facilities. 

 The Federal Lands Transportation Program provides $300 million annually for projects 

that improve access within the Federal estate, such as national forests and national 

recreation areas, on infrastructure owned by the Federal government. This program 

combines the former Park Roads and Refuge Roads programs, and adds three new 

Federal land management agency (FLMA) partners. A portion of the funds will support 

traditional partner agencies at current funding levels, with new partners competing for a 

modest portion. All FLMA partners will administer the program using a new 

performance management model. 

 The Federal Lands Access Program provides $250 million annually for projects that 

improve access to the Federal estate on infrastructure owned by States and local 

governments. Replacing and expanding the Forest Highways program, projects providing 

access to any Federal lands are eligible for this new comprehensive program. Funds are 

distributed by formula based on recreational visitation, Federal land area, Federal public 

road mileage, and the number of Federal public bridges. Eighty percent of funds go to 

States with large areas of public land. States are required to provide a non-Federal match 

for program funds (which has not been the case historically for Federal lands highway 

funding). Programming decisions will be made locally using a tri-party model in each 

State comprised of representatives from FHWA, State DOT, and local government, in 

consultation with applicable FLMAs. 

 The Tribal Transportation Program provides $450 million annually for projects that 

improve access to and within Tribal lands. This program generally continues the existing 

Indian Reservation Roads program, while adding new set asides for tribal bridge projects 

(in lieu of the existing Indian Reservation Road Bridge program) and tribal safety 

projects. It continues to provide set asides for program management and oversight and 

tribal transportation planning. A new statutory formula for distributing funds among 

tribes, based on tribal population, road mileage, and average funding under SAFETEA-

LU, plus an equity provision, is to be phased in over a 4 year period. 

MAP-21 also authorizes the Tribal High Priority Projects Program, a discretionary program 

modeled on an earlier program that was funded by set-aside from the Indian Reservation Roads 

Program. MAP-21 provides $30 million per year from the General fund (subject to 

appropriation) for this new program. [1123] 

 

42



 

Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

P.O. Box 347 
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
(760) 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax 
commdev@mono.ca.gov 

P.O. Box 8 
Bridgeport, CA  93517 

(760) 932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax 
www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 

Planning / Building / Code Compliance / Environmental / Collaborative Planning Team (CPT) 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) / Local Transportation Commission (LTC) / Regional Planning Advisory Committees (RPACs) 

 
LTC Staff Report 

 
TO:   MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSSION 
 
DATE:  February 11, 2013 
 
FROM:  Gerry  Le Francois, Principal Planner 
 
SUBJECT:  2014 Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) considerations  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Informational item and provide any desired direction to staff 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS 
The Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) is a multi-year capital improvement program 
of transportation projects on and off the State Highway System, funded with revenues from the 
Transportation Investment Fund and other funding sources (MAP-21). RTIP programming generally 
occurs every two years. The programming cycle begins with the release of a proposed fund estimate in 
July of odd-numbered years, followed by California Transportation Commission (CTC) adoption of the 
fund estimate in August (odd years). The fund estimate serves to identify the amount of new funds 
available for the programming of transportation projects. Once the fund estimate is adopted, Caltrans 
and the regional planning agencies prepare transportation improvement plans for submittal by December 
15th (odd years).  Public hearings are held in January (even years) in both northern and southern 
California and the 58 county RTIPs become the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 
All RTIP projects require environmental compliance as a condition of project planning.  
 
RTP / RTIP CONSISTENCY 
All RTIP projects are required to be consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan.  
 
DISCUSSION 
At your February 11, meeting, staff will give a general overview to the Commission on the RTIP process.  
The Local Transportation Commission nominates projects for inclusion in the RTIP.  Once projects are 
programmed, agencies may begin the project implementation process.   
 
It is unknown what funding may or may not be available for programming in the 2014 RTIP.  Issues and 
considerations to think about for the 2014 RTIP: 

 Regional commitments to the existing MOU projects, 
 Projects on the state highway system, 
 Local road rehabilitation projects – existing projects and/or new projects, 
 Reserves of old Transportation Enhancements (TE) and 
 MAP-21 implementation.   

 
Staff has worked on a development process for including projects in future programming cycles and will 
discuss these items at your February meeting.   

43



 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Current and Past MOU projects 
 Current 2012 RTIP 
 LTC Development Process 
 Tradition STIP funding chart 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Current and Past MOU projects or Projects partially funded by Mono County LTC 
Current Projects Location/Route MOU 
Freeman Gulch 1, 2, & 3 Kern Co. / SR 14 yes 
Olancha/Cartago Inyo Co. / 395 yes 
Highway 395 improvements (north 
segment to SR 58) 

San Bernardino / 395 yes (only for environmental & 
planning approval) 

   
Past Projects   
North Mojave expressway Kern Co. / SR 14 yes 
Highpoint Curve correction Mono Co. / 395 yes – but moved to SHOPP 
Black Rock four lane  Inyo Co. / 395 no - $3.5m for construction 
Independence/Manzanar Inyo Co. / 395 no - $2.2m  
   
   
 

44



 2012 SUMMARY OF STIP COUNTY SHARES
Does Not Include ITIP Interregional Share Funding (See Separate Listing)

($1,000's)

Total County Share, June 30, 2011 (from 2011 Report) 37,801
Adjustment for 2009-10 and 2010-11 lapses 448
Less 2010-11 Allocations and closed projects (2,161)
Less Projects Lapsed, July 1, 2011-June 30, 2012 0
2012 STIP Fund Estimate Formula Distribution 6,011
Total County Share, June 30, 2012 42,099

Project Totals by Component
Agency Rte PPNO Project Ext Del. Voted Total Prior 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 R/W Const E & P PS&E R/W Sup Con Sup

Highway Projects:
Mono County loc 2021 Bridgeport local street rehab, 15 locs May-11 Aug-11 130 130 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 0 0
Mammoth Lakes loc 2512 Airport Access Rd, new Jun-11 Aug-11 203 203 0 0 0 0 0 103 0 0 100 0 0
Mono County loc 2558 Lee Vining streets rehab Jun-11 Aug-11 223 223 0 0 0 0 0 37 0 0 186 0 0
Mono LTC 2003 Planning, programming, and monitoring Jun-12 250 250 0 0 0 0 0 0 250 0 0 0 0
Mono County loc 2021 Bridgeport local st rehab, 15 locs (ext 5-11)(cost incr) Jun-12 Jun-12 2,119 2,119 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,119 0 0 0 0
Mono County loc 2558 Lee Vining streets rehab (cost incr) Jun-12 2,047 2,047 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,047 0 0 0 0
Mono County loc 2561 June Lake streets rehab Jun-12 37 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 0 0 0
Mono County loc 2563 Chalfant streets rehab Jun-12 65 65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 0 0
Caltrans 14 8042A Kern, Freeman Gulch widening, Seg 1 (RIP 10%) 4,489 0 250 0 1,130 0 3,109 950 2,799 0 250 180 310
Caltrans 14 8042B Kern, Freeman Gulch widening, Seg 2 (RIP 30%) 3,258 0 0 0 0 975 2,283 1,653 0 0 975 630 0
Caltrans 395 170 Olancha-Cartago 4-lane expressway (RIP 10%) 2,855 687 513 0 1,655 0 0 1,352 0 687 513 303 0
Caltrans 395 260B SBd, Rt 15-Farmington, widen (RIP) 2,000 2,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,000 0 0 0
Caltrans 395 8539 Kern, Inyokern 4-lane (RIP 10%) 310 310 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 310 0 0 0
Mammoth Lakes loc 2546 Canyon Blvd, Forest Trail-Hillside Dr, rehab 3,685 0 3,685 0 0 0 0 0 3,650 0 35 0 0
Mono County loc 2561 June Lake streets rehab 3,657 0 302 3,355 0 0 0 60 3,355 0 242 0 0
Mono County loc 2563 Chalfant streets rehab 1,419 0 0 1,419 0 0 0 0 1,419 0 0 0 0
Mammoth Lakes loc 2595 Meridian Roundabout and signal relocation 2,645 0 0 35 0 2,610 0 0 2,610 0 35 0 0
Mono LTC 2003 Planning, programming, and monitoring 720 0 130 130 130 130 200 0 720 0 0 0 0

Subtotal, Highway Projects 30,112 8,071 4,880 4,939 2,915 3,715 5,592 4,155 18,969 3,034 2,531 1,113 310

Rail and Transit Projects:
Mono LTC bus 2566 8 replacement buses, E Sierra Transit Authority Jun-12 148 148 0 0 0 0 0 0 148 0 0 0 0
Mono LTC bus 2566 8 replacement buses, E Sierra Transit Authority 270 0 90 90 90 0 0 0 270 0 0 0 0

Subtotal, Rail & Transit Projects 418 148 90 90 90 0 0 0 418 0 0 0 0

Transportation Enhancement (TE) Projects:
Mono County te 2523 School Street plaza, Bridgeport, rehab (ext 5-11) Jun-12 May-12 225 225 0 0 0 0 0 0 225 0 0 0 0
Mammoth Lakes te 2596 Waterford Ave gap closure 1,122 0 35 90 997 0 0 0 997 35 90 0 0
Mammoth Lakes te 2597 Mammoth Creek gap closure 829 0 69 0 243 0 517 204 517 69 39 0 0
Mono LTC res 2516 TE Reserve 954 0 0 0 0 59 895 0 954 0 0 0 0

Subtotal TE Projects 3,130 225 104 90 1,240 59 1,412 0 204 2,693 104 129 0 0

Total Programmed or Voted since July 1, 2011 33,660

Balance of STIP County Share, Mono
Total County Share, June 30, 2012 42,099
Total Now Programmed or Voted Since July 1, 2011 33,660
     Unprogrammed Share Balance 8,439
     Share Balance Advanced or Overdrawn 0

Mono
Project Totals by Fiscal Year

California Transportation Commission Page 34 of 71 8/1/2012

45



LTC Development Process _ Draft February 2013 

 

Transportation 
Project  

Brief (Initial PSR) 
 

Deadline for submittal 
by July of each odd-

numbered year (2013, 
2015…)  

TAP Ranking by 

LTC Ranking 

Committee  

PSRs developed 

for top ranked 

projects, based on 

STIP fund 

estimate  

LTC 
Adopts 

RTIP  

Funding 

Secured 

PS&E 
ROW 

Construction Closeout 

Non-STIP Funded  

System Maintenance 
and Enhancement 

System 

Maintenance and 

Enhancement 

Ranking by LTC 

Ranking 

Committee 

Transportation Project Brief 

Or Initial PSR 

 

This document provides basic details 

about the project to allow for a 

determination of project type, and a 

ranking of the concept.  

Brief Includes: 

Project Description 

Location, anticipated funding source 

Performance Measures 

Primary Benefit/Beneficiaries 

Estimated Cost 

Estimated Maintenance Costs 

 

General Fund / CIP 

Project is prioritized 
through the CIP 

process.  

Grant Funded 

Grant application and 
project management 
provided by project 

proponent 

STIP Fund Estimate Released in 

August 2013 

PSRs developed 

for top ranked 

projects, based on 

STIP fund 

estimate  

 

Final 

Recommendation 

of System 

Maintenance and 

Enhancement 

projects with PSRs 

Final 

Recommendation 

of TAP projects 

with PSRs 

CTC 
Adopts 

STIP  

RTIPs due to the State in 

December 2013 

PS&E 
ROW 

Construction Closeout 

Public Call for 
Projects 

Annual public 
notice to submit 
TPBs to the LTC  

LTC ranking committee 

review TPBs for accuracy, 

basic feasibility and to 

determine track  

STIP Funded 

 Transportation 

Alternative 

STIP Funded  

System 
Maintenance and 

Enhancement 

 LTC Ranking Committee 

Consists of staff from the 

Town (2) and County (2). 

Group utilizes TPB’s and 

ranking criteria form to 

develop rank of projects.  

Committee ranks Town and 

County projects separately, 

allowing for integration by 

the LTC  

LTC approves ranked project list 

at public meeting 

Remaining TPBs are placed on a 

wish list for inclusion in RTP 

MAP-21 $$ 

Unknown at this time 

46



STIP Fund Allocation
State/Region, North/South Splits & County Shares

Economic Analysis Branch
Division of Transportation Planning
California Transportation Department      08/2011

Chart 4

Subject to
N/S Split

Caltrans

STIP Funds
(State & Federal)

85% Max.

IRRS Outside
Urban Areas

60% 40%
S&H § 164

ITIP
(Interregional Transp. 

Improvement Program)

15% Min. 

Intercity Rail

S&H § 188.8North 
Counties

South 
Counties

Subject to County Share
o County Population (75%)
o St. Hwy Mileage (25%)

S&H § 188

N/S Split

RTIP
(Regional Transp. 

Improvement Program)

40% 60%

RTPAs75%25% S&H § 164

SB 45 (1997)

47

glefrancois
Text Box
includes Mono County



  

          
Date: February 11, 2013 

  
  
   

STAFF REPORT 
 

Subject:  FTA Section 5311 Regional Program of Projects and  
               Certifications and Assurances 
 
Initiated by:  Jill Batchelder, Transit Analyst 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Commission program by resolution the Federal Fiscal Year 
2013 Section 5311 Program of Projects (POP) with Eastern Sierra Transit Authority as the 
subrecipient of the $93,323 in federal funds and authorize the Executive Director to sign the 
Certifications and Assurances for operating assistance for general public transit services in 
Mono County. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
  
Federal Transit Administration Section 5311 funds are apportioned annually to each county 
to be used only for public transportation projects in non-urbanized areas. Section 5311 
funds may be used for capital, operating or administrative assistance to state or local 
agencies that are operators of public transportation services. For the Federal Fiscal Year 
2013, Mono County was apportioned $93,323. 
  
It is the responsibility of the local transportation planning agency to program projects for 
these funds and submit a program of projects (POP) to their Caltrans DTR prior to March 
15, 2013. The POP identifies the subrecipient that will apply for the 5311 funds and carry 
out the identified projects.  
 
Historically, these funds have been programmed to Eastern Sierra Transit Authority to 
assist in the operational costs of the overall Mono County transit system. FTA Section 5311 
funds will be incorporated into ESTA’s 2013/14 budget. 
 
Eastern Sierra Transit Authority is seeking approval by Resolution the Federal Fiscal Year 
2013 Section 5311 Program of Projects (POP) with Eastern Sierra Transit Authority as the 
subrecipient of the $93,323 in Federal funds and authorize the Executive Director to sign 
the Certifications and Assurances for operating assistance for general public transit 
services in Mono County. 

 
 

 

48



  

 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R13-02 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF 
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5311 APPORTIONMENT GRANT 
WITH EASTERN SIERRA TRANSIT AUTHORITY AS THE SUBRECIPIENT OF THE 
$93,323; AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SIGN ALL REQUIRED  

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES. 
 
 
WHEREAS, Eastern Sierra Transit Authority is the recognized public transportation 
operator in Mono County and therefore receives State and Federal funds to operate and 
provide public transportation services in and for Mono County; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Mono County Local 
Transportation Commission hereby approves the submission of a Federal Transit 
Administration Section 5311 Apportionment Grant with Eastern Sierra Transit Authority as 
the subrecipient of the $93,323; and authorize the Executive Director to sign all required 
Certifications and Assurances. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013,  
 
 
BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 
 
     

 
 
_____________________________________ 
Chair 
Local Transportation Commission 

                             
                            ATTEST: 

 
                                                                             ________________________________ 

                                                                                        C.D. Ritter, LTC Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

49



 

   
   

 

 
Oper
please
subm

CALIF

Rura

FE
SECTIO

(Regu

rating Applica
e notify your D

mitted to the DM

FORNI
DIVIS

al Tran

EDERA
ON 531
ular 531

ations and Cap
DTR and HQ li
MT by April 15

IA DEP
SION O

nsi
I

AL TRA
1 REGI
1 and Jo

FEDE

pital Applicati
iaison as soon 
5, 2013. 

 

PARTM
OF MA

Intercit

ANSIT
IONAL 
ob Acce

ERAL F

ions are due to
as possible. In 

 

MENT 
ASS TR

ty Bus B
 

T ADMI
PROGR

ess Reve
 

FISCAL

 

 

o DTR by Apri
order to subm

OF TR
RANSPO

Branch

INISTR
RAM O
erse Com

L YEAR

il 5, 2013. How
mit the grant req

RANSP
ORTAT

 h

RATIO
F PROJ

mmute -

R 2013  

wever, if there 
quest to FTA, a

ORTA
TION

t

ON (FTA
JECTS 
- JARC 

are issues mee
all supporting d

ATION 

t and 

A) 
(*POP)
5311) 

eting the deadli
documents mu

 

ines, 
st be 

50



 

 

 
Coun
Origi

 
 

(A) A

 

(B) P

 
(C) B

 

 
 
(D) F

 

C

Reques
- Local
of Loca
conform

Regional Pro
Transp

nty/Region: 
inal Submissi

  

Available Fund

Programmin

Balance  

 

*BALAN
o 

o 

Flexible Fun

 
Contact Person/

st for transfer will 
l Assistance Distri
al Assistance. Divi
mation once the tra

ogram of Proj
portation (DM

Mono 
ion Date: 2

 

ding: 

ng (POP): C

NCE – Regiona
Please Note

 fun
 fin

Request/Le
 jus
 pu
 let

nds (CMAQ

/Title: Jill Ba

be applied for dire
ct Engineer, and H

ision of Mass Tran
ansfer is complete

jects (POP) r
MT). The DTR

2/11/13 

FEDE
Section 
         Reg

Estimated
(A) TOT

Complete Par

al Apportionm
e - 
nds must be p

nal approval to
etter to carryo
stification for 

urpose and pro
tter of support

Q, STP or Fe

(B) R

 GRA

atchelder 

ectly through the D
Headquarters’ Div
nsportation will re
ed. 

 

receives final 
R will notify t

Revision

ERAL F
5311 Pro

gular 5311        

d Apportionmen
TAL FUNDS A

rts I and II

Part I. Op

(

ment Funds ON

programmed i
o be determin
over funds sho
programming

oject plan 
t from local T

ederalized S

(D

FUNDI

Regional Appor

AND TOT

District 
vision 
eceive a 

approval from
the subrecipie

n No.     

FISCAL
ogram of
            JAR

Carryover
nt [FFY 2013]
AVAILABLE:

perating Assis
Part II. C

(B) Total [Pr

(A) Total Fun
(B) Total [P

NLY: 

n subsequent 
ned by the Dep
ould include -
g postponeme

Transportation

TIP): Comp
 

D)  Part III. F

ING SUM

rtioned - Total 
(D) Fle

AL [Progr

m Departmen
ent of approv

 Revision S

L YEAR
f Project
RC 5311 

: (+) 0 
: (+) 93,3
:  = 93,3

stance - Total
Capital - Total
rogrammed]

nds Available
Programmed]

* Balance

year 
partment 
 

ent 

n Planning Ag

plete Part III

Flex Fund - T

MMARY

l [Programmed
ex Fund - Tota

rammed]:

nt of Transpor
val of program

District: 
Submission D

 R 2013
s (POP)  

 

323 
323 

l:   (+) 93,32

l:   (+) 0 

:   (=) 93,32

e:   (+) 93,32

]:    (-) 93,32

e:   (=) 0 

gency 

II (For refere

Total:     

 
d]:   (+) 93,32
al:   (+) 0 

:  (=) 93,32

Date:   

rtation’s Divi
mming in this 

9 
Date:     

 
 
 

Federal Sh
23 

23 

Federal Sh
23 
23 

ence only). 
Federal Sh

  

Federal Sh
23 

23 

    

ision of Mass
cycle. 

 

 

hare 

hare 

hare 

 

hare 

51



  

Phone Number: 760-872-1901 ext 11   52



  

 

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) – 
All federal funds to be used for transit projects must be included in a federally approved STIP. A Transportation Planning Agency (TPA) must ensure that Section 5311 projects 
are included in the Department of Transportation’s (Department) Statewide Transportation Federal Improvement Program (FSTIP), which is jointly approved by the Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) and FTA.  
 
A copy of the federally approved STIP Page must be attached for all projects to be programmed through the Section 5311 program. The project description and associated dollar 
amounts must be consistent with the federally approved STIP information. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) are responsible for programming projects within their jurisdiction. Upon receiving the POPs from the Districts, Rural Transit & 
Procurement staff will submit Non-MPO / Rural Transportation organizations projects directly to the Department’s Division of Transportation Programming for inclusion into 
the FSTIP. 
 
For further guidance see the Department’s Division of Transportation Programming website:  
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/transprog/fedpgm.htm 
 
PART I. Regional Apportionment - Operating Assistance  
For all Operating Projects - a complete application MUST be submitted with this POP.  
 
 

Subrecipient Project Description 
Federal 
Share 

Local Share
(Excluding 
Toll Credit) 

Toll Credit 
Amount 

Net Project 
Cost 

PROGRAM OF 
PROJECTS 

DOC YR 

PROGRAMMED 
DATE OR 

AMENDMENT # 
 Eastern Sierra 
Transit 
Authority 

Mono County Operating 
Assistance  93,323  534,039     627,362     

                

                

                

                

                

Operating Assistance Funds 
Total  93,323   534,039     627,362 

53



  

	PART	II	–	CERTIFICATIONS	AND	ASSURANCES	OF	THE		
REGIONAL	AGENCY/TRANSPORTATION	PLANNING	AGENCY	(TPA)	

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
FTA SECTION 5311 PROJECT OPERATING ASSISTANCE APPLICATION 

 
 

Name-Regional Agency/TPA: Mono County Local Transportation Commission 
Contact Person: Scott Burns Title: Executive Director 

Phone: 760-924-1807 E-Mail: sburns@mono.ca.gov 

Name of  Subrecipient: Eastern Sierra Transit Authority 
Project Description: Mono County Operating Assistance 

 

Project Amount and Fund Type 
Regional Apportionment 
              5311* 

       Flexible Fund 
             CMAQ or STP**

     Toll Credit***      In-kind Match*** 

$93,323 $                   % $      $534,051 
*    Includes Section 5311 JARC eligible projects 
** CMAQ projects may be equal up to 100% at the discretion of the Regional Planning Agency Certification per Part 
II. 
*** Prior approval by Caltrans required 
 

Federal Transportation Improvement Program - Metropolitan Planning Organizations/Region
Transportation Planning Agency 
Document (or Amendment) 

Number 
 
Document (or Amendment) Year 

FHWA/FTA Federally 
Approved TIP (Date) 

   
 
Check all that apply: 

 Flexible Funded Projects Only - Please initiate the transfer of funds to Grant CA-85-X00X.  
(Following the transfer of flexible funds to the FTA, this agency agrees to comply with 
the applicable terms and conditions set forth in Title 49, U.S. Code, Chapter 53, “Mass 
Transportation”, and the policies and procedures stated by the FTA relative to the 
above designated project.) 

  

X Some combination of state, local, or private funding sources have been or will be  
committed to provide the required local share. 

  

X The subrecipient has coordinated with other transportation providers and users  
in the region, including social service agencies capable of purchasing service. 

  

X The amount requested does not exceed the Federal funds provided to this agency 
 in the approved Federal TIP/Federal Statewide TIP(FSTIP) 

  

X 
 

 

The regional agency/TPA has approved, by resolution, the programming of funds  
for this Project and Project has met all Statewide Transportation Improvement  
Program (STIP) requirements. 

 
Certifying Representative: 
By signing below, I have read and acknowledged that my agency is in compliance with certifications and 
assurances as stated above.  

 
(Please Print) 
Name: Scott Burns Title: Executive Director 
    
Signature:  Date:       
(Original signature in BLUE ink) 

 

54



Planning / Building / Code Compliance / Environmental / Collaborative Planning Team (CPT) 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) / Local Transportation Commission (LTC) / Regional Planning Advisory Committees (RPACs) 

 

Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

                 PO Box 347 
     Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
760.924.1800 phone, 924.1801 fax 
        commdev@mono.ca.gov 

                                                                                    PO Box 8 
                                                              Bridgeport, CA  93517 

760.932.5420 phone, 932.5431 fax 
                                                                www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 Staff Report 
 
February 11, 2012 
 
TO:   Mono County Local Transportation Commission 
 
FROM:  Wendy Sugimura, Mono County  

 
SUBJECT:  FY 12-13 California Transit Security Grant Program project approval 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution R13-03 for the FY 2012-13 Transit System Safety, 
Security and Disaster Response Account Program, allocating $14,188 to transit vehicle storage 
security fencing at ESTA’s Mammoth Facility Expansion and authorizing the LTC Executive 
Director to sign assurances and other necessary grant documents. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: Provides funding for capital facility projects related to transit security. 
Funds must be expended by March 31, 2016. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: Environmental review will be completed by the Town of 
Mammoth Lakes as part of the Mammoth Facility Expansion.  
 
POLICY CONSISTENCY: Safety and security enhancements are included in Eastern Sierra 
Transit Authority’s (ESTA’s) Short Range Transit Plan, and specifically call for facility security 
improvements. The LTC’s Overall Work Program contains a task to coordinate with ESTA on 
transit grants. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The California Transit Security Grant Program (CTSGP) – California Transit Assistance Fund 
(CTAF) funds capital projects that increase protection against a security and safety threat, and 
develop a disaster response transportation system that can move people, goods, emergency 
personnel and equipment in the aftermath of a disaster. The program is funded by Proposition 
1B bond sales through the Transit System, Security and Disaster Response Account [GC 
8879058(a)(2) and (a)(3)]. 
 
The FY 2012-13 projected allocation for the Mono County LTC is $14,188, pending future State 
bond sales. ESTA proposes allocating these funds to the purchase and construction of fencing 
to enhance operation and storage security at the Mammoth Facility Expansion. This project has 
been approved for funding by the California Emergency Management Agency, which 
administers the funds. Other components of the Mammoth Facility Expansion are being funded 
separately. 
 
John Helm, ESTA Executive Director, will be available at the meeting to answer any project-
specific questions. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1) Resolution R13-03, 2) CalEMA Notification of Project Eligibility 

55



Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

PO Box 347 
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
760-924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax 
commdev@mono.ca.gov 

PO Box 8 
Bridgeport, CA  93517 

760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax 
www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 
RESOLUTION R13-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
FOR THE FY 2012-13 TRANSIT SYSTEM SAFETY, SECURITY  

AND DISASTER RESPONSE ACCOUNT PROGRAM ALLOCATING $14,188 TO TRANSIT 
VEHICLE STORAGE SECURITY FENCING AND AUTHORIZING THE LTC EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO SIGN NECESSARY GRANT DOCUMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Mono County Local Transportation Commission (MCLTC) is the eligible entity 
for $14,188 of FY 2012-13 funds from the Transit System, Security and Disaster Response 
Account [GC 8879058(a)(2) and (a)(3)], and  
 
WHEREAS, these funds must be expended by March 31, 2016; and  
 
WHEREAS, these funds are administered through the California Transit Security Grant Program 
(CTSGP) – California Transit Assistance Fund (CTAF) under the California Emergency 
Management Agency (CalEMA); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Eastern Sierra Transit Authority (ESTA) is a public transit operator in Mono 
County that is eligible to receive (a)(2) and (a)(3) transit funds; and  
 
WHEREAS, transit vehicle storage security fencing for ESTA’s Mammoth Facility Expansion is 
desirable to increase the safety of this operation and storage facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, CalEMA has approved funding for the project above;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the MCLTC allocates $14,188 of FY 2012-13 CTSGP-
CTAF funds to transit facility fencing at ESTA’s Mammoth Facility Expansion; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the MCLTC Executive Director and/or his designee is 
authorized to execute and file all assurances and other necessary documentation for the 
purpose of obtaining CTSGP-CTAF funds for this project. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of February, by the following vote: 
 
Ayes:  
Noes: 
Abstain:  
Absent:  
 
   
   
Chair 
Mono County Local Transportation Commission 
   
  ATTEST:  
 
   ____________________________ 
  C.D. Ritter, Secretary 
 

56



57



Planning / Building / Code Compliance / Environmental / Collaborative Planning Team (CPT) 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) / Local Transportation Commission (LTC) / Regional Planning Advisory Committees (RPACs) 

 

Mono County 
Local Transportation Commission 

                 PO Box 347 
     Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
760.924.1800 phone, 924.1801 fax 
        commdev@mono.ca.gov 

                                                                                    PO Box 8 
                                                              Bridgeport, CA  93517 

760.932.5420 phone, 932.5431 fax 
                                                                www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 Staff Report 
 
February 11, 2012 
 
TO:   Mono County Local Transportation Commission 
 
FROM:  Wendy Sugimura, Mono County  

 
SUBJECT:  Letter of support for a Section 5310 grant application by the Inyo-Mono 

Association for the Handicapped (IMAH)  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Submit a letter stating that a Section 5310 grant application by the Inyo-
Mono Association for the Handicapped (IMAH) to purchase a replacement vehicle to provide 
elderly and disabled specialized transit from the west of Benton to Bishop was derived from the 
Coordinated Public Transit – Human Services Transportation Plan for Inyo and Mono counties. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: None. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: None. 
 
POLICY CONSISTENCY: The proposed project is consistent with the Coordinated Public 
Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan jointly adopted by the Inyo County and Mono 
County Local Transportation Commissions (LTCs), as noted in the attached letter. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Inyo-Mono Association for the Handicapped (IMAH) is submitting a Federal Transportation 
Act Section 5310 grant application to purchase a replacement vehicle to provide elderly and 
disabled specialized transit from west of Benton to Bishop. The bus will provide this service five 
days a week for the patient from Benton to IMAH’s transitional program in Bishop. The vehicle 
will be based in Bishop.  
 
Because the bus will be housed in Bishop, Caltrans Headquarters confirmed the Inyo LTC 
should be responsible for evaluating the application and forwarding it to the state. Because the 
bus service extends into Mono County, a letter from the Mono County LTC acknowledging 
consistency with the two-county coordinated transit plan would address questions the State 
could raise about cross-county coordination. 
 
Ultimately, the Inyo County LTC will be responsible for preliminarily scoring the application, 
signing certifications and assurances, and finding that the grant application was derived from 
the Coordinated Plan. For more information, visit the California Coordinated Resource Center 
website at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/Docs-Pdfs/CoordinatedPlng/INYO-MONO.pdf. 
The coordinated transit plan is available by contacting 760.924.1800 or 
wsugimura@mono.ca.gov.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1) IMAH grant application, 2) Mono LTC letter 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



 
 
 
New info

• Backf

• Backf
21. 

• Once

• The c
comp

 
Timeline

• Late A

• May 

• June 
mesh

• Dece
proje

 

More inf

• Cedri

• Flore
Flore

• For g
 

ormation sinc

filling of eart

filling of eart

e the norther

concrete fac
plete in appr

: 

April 2012: i

2012: major

2012 throug
h on slopes, 

mber 2012 t
ect cleanup, 

ormation: 

ik Zemitis, C

ne Trainor, C
ne.Trainor@

eneral State

Hig

ce Project Up

th for the so

th for the no

rn wall is bac

ing on the so
roximately s

nstall constr

r earthwork,

gh Novembe
realign road

to February 
weather per

altrans Proje

Caltrans Pub
@dot.ca.gov 

e highway in

h Point Curv
Projec
Decem

pdate #12:

outhern reta

orthern reta

ckfilled, pav

outhern reta
ix weeks, we

ruction area

, begin const

er 2012: con
dway. 

2013: comp
rmitting. 

ect Manager

blic Informat

formation: 1

ve Realignm
ct Update #1
mber 19, 201

ining wall is 

ining wall is 

ing can be s

aining wall is
eather perm

a signs, storm

truction of r

tinue work o

plete retainin

r, 760‐872‐5

tion Officer, 

1‐800‐427‐R

ment Project
13 
12 

complete.

expected to

cheduled, w

s being place
mitting.  

mwater prot

etaining wa

on retaining

ng walls, fina

5250 or Cedr

760‐872‐06

OAD (7623) 

o be complet

weather perm

ed and is exp

ection, etc. 

lls. 

 walls, insta

al paving, ins

rik.Zemitis@

603 or 

or www.do

te by Decem

mitting. 

pected to be

ll anchored 

stall guardra

@dot.ca.gov

t.ca.gov 

mber 

e 

ail, 

95



 
 
 
New info

• Backf

• The c
north
concr
week

• The p
Liquid
comp
 

 
Timeline

• Late A

• May 

• June 
mesh

• Dece
insta

 

More inf

• Cedri

• Flore
Flore

• For g
 

ormation sinc

filling of eart

concrete fac
hern retainin
rete facing o
ks, weather p

project shou
dated Dama
plete the con

: 

April 2012: i

2012: major

2012 throug
h on slopes, 

mber 2012 t
ll guardrail, 

ormation: 

ik Zemitis, C

ne Trainor, C
ne.Trainor@

eneral State

Hig

ce Project Up

th for both r

ing on the so
ng wall is exp
on both wall
permitting. 

ld have bee
ages are bein
ntract. 

nstall constr

r earthwork,

gh Novembe
realign road

to March 20
project clea

altrans Proje

Caltrans Pub
@dot.ca.gov 

e highway in

h Point Curv
Projec
Febr

pdate #13:

retaining wa

outhern reta
pected to be
s is expected

n complete 
ng assessed 

ruction area

, begin const

er 2012: con
dway. 

013: complet
nup, weathe

ect Manager

blic Informat

formation: 1

ve Realignm
ct Update #1
ruary 1, 2013

alls is comple

aining wall is
e placed whe
d to be com

by October 
daily.  Howe

a signs, storm

truction of r

tinue work o

te concrete w
er permitting

r, 760‐872‐5

tion Officer, 

1‐800‐427‐R

ment Project
14 
3 

ete. 

s being place
en the south
plete in app

25, 2012, so
ever, the Con

mwater prot

etaining wa

on retaining

work on reta
g. 

5250 or Cedr

760‐872‐06

OAD (7623) 

ed.  Concret
hern wall is c
roximately s

o per the con
ntractor is w

ection, etc. 

lls. 

 walls, insta

aining walls,

rik.Zemitis@

603 or 

or www.do

e work on th
complete.  T
six to eight 

ntract, 
working to 

ll anchored 

, final paving

@dot.ca.gov

t.ca.gov 

he 
he 

g, 

96


	ltc agenda 02.11.13
	ltc agenda pkt 02.11.13
	4 draft minutes 12.10.12
	6A-1 owp staff 02.11.13
	6A-2 OWP project review summary 013113
	6A-3 2013 call for projects Mammoth Lakes Air Quality Monitoring and Planning_1-18-13
	6A-4 2013 call for projects Caltrans-Town Maintenance Agreement_1-18-13
	6A-5 2013 call for projects Transportation Asset Management Plan_1-18-13
	6B rtip 02.11.13
	6C-1 staff report  MAP 21 02.11.13
	6C-2 letter from RCRC
	6C-3 RCTF nov 2012 map21 summary
	RCTF NHPP_Brewer.pdf
	RCTF STP_Brewer
	RCTF HSIP_Brewer
	RCTF TAP_Brewer
	RCTF CMAQ_Brewer2
	FHWA Apportionments_Brewer

	6D-1 staff report 2014 RTIP
	6D-2 current STIP shares
	6D-3 development flow chart
	6D-4 traditional STIP funding
	8A esta staff, R13-02 02.11.13
	8A2-1 12-13TransitSec staff 02.11.13
	8A2-2 R13-03 12-13TransitSec 02.11.13
	8A2-3 12-13 ProjectEligibilityLtr
	8C-1 IMAH Letter staff 02.11.13
	8C-2 IMAH grant application
	10A High Point Curve project update #13
	10B High Point Curve project update #14




